KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING & LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN MEETING AGENDA
March 18, 2015; 6:30 pm ,
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

1. Opensession

a. Call to order

b. Members present

c. Pledge to the flag

2. Public comments & public hearings

a. Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful
opportunity to address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items that are within the Board’s
Jurisdiction, agenda items may be addressed either at the public input portion of the agenda, or at the
time that matter’s is taken up by the Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5 minutes per person, per
topic.

b. Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) input. Pursuant to Education Code 52060(g) the Board
welcomes public input on topics related to the District’s LCAP. Input from community members
during this portion of the meeting will be used to guide district personnel in planning, writing,
mplementing, and updating the LCAP. The superintendent will provide a written response upon
request. The LCAP is available on the district’s web site at www kitcarsonschool com.

3. Presentations, reports and communications
a. Review calendar events
b. Staffreports
c. Board member reports
d. Superintendent report
4. Information items

a. First Reading of Board Policy 1312.3(a) and Administration Regulation 1312.3(a)
5. Consent items

a. Consider approving the Regular Board minutes of February 18, 2015

b. Review and approve the Bills and Warrants
6. Action items

a. Consider approving the Memorandum of Understanding between Lakeside School District
and Kit Carson Union School District

b. Consider approving the Agreement between K it Carson Union School District and
one of three Energy Conservation Services to supply Prop 39 finds

c. Consider approving the Agreement between K ings County Superintendent of Schools
for the Kings County Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Consortium
and Kit Carson Union School District

d. Consider approving and accepting the second reading of certain Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations for the purpose of updating them

e. Consider approving the Collaboration Agreement between the Kings County Office
of Education and Local Educational Agencies

£ Consider approving the Request for Allowance of Attendance
Consider approving the purchase of new laptops




KiT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING & LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLLAN MEETING AGENDA
March 18, 2015; 630 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

h. Consider accepting a donation from Target

7. Financial
a. Consider approval of the Second Interim Report
b. Consider approving Resolution 1415-05; The Matter of adopting the Budget Revisions

8. Future Planning and Adjournment
a. Next Regular Board meeting: April 15, 2015
b. Future board agenda items:
c. Adjourn meeting

Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn to Closed
Session to discuss one or more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall be announced in
accordance with Government Code 54954.5 and/or under Education Code provisions. Any writings or
documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open
session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 9895 7th
Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business hours.

Closed Session: Employee evaluation and Performance



March 2015

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
6th gr. Outdoor Ed | 6th gr. OutdoorEd | 6th gr. Outdoor Ed Basketball
2:05 Collaboration Tournament at
& Planning PTC Meeting 6:30 BESTDAY End of Second Hanford Christian
Meeting Trimester
Site Council H
3:15PM
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
Cabinet Meeting
9:15 GRADES DUE FOR Coaching day 11:00 am to 2:00 REPORT CARDS GO
REPORT CARDS & pm HOME
ELIGIBILITY 3rd gradersto
Faculty meeting/ 12:45t03:45 pm FARM DAY at Tiger Society
Collaboration 12:45t03:45 pm K Roundup Kings County Permission slips
¢1:35 PMRm 32 K Roundup Fairgrounds
AD Meeting 3:40
6:30-4-HMtg
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
% K-2 2nd Trimester 3-5 2nd Trimester 6-8 2nd Trimester
Awards Ceremony | AwardsCeremony | Awards Ceremony
Parent
Conferences Board Meeting
1:45-4:15 pm 6:30
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Cabinet Meeting
9:15 5:15am-7:30 pm
7th graders to Track Meet
Faculty meeting/ Monterey Bay Citizenship lunch 1:30-3:45

Collaboration Aquarium 11:30K-3

2:05PM Rm32 12:004-8
29 30 31
Spring Break Spring Break

Tiger Society-TBD



April 2015

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4
Spring Break Spring Break Spring Break Spring Break
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Spring Break School resumes Book fair viewing Book fair viewing Storybook parade
BESTDAY
iD#2652
PTC Meeting 6:30 ID#2437
ID#2812
CST testing
window opens
(5 & 8 Science)
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
Book Fair Book Fair Book Fair Book Fair Book Fair
Cabinet Meeting PYC
9:15 CAASPP testing 8th to Mariposa SPRING FLING
window opens
Faculty meeting (3-8)
2:05 PM Rm 32
6:30 -4-H Mtg
Board Meeting
6:30
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
GRADES DUE for PROGRESS
2:05 PL Day Eligibility/Progress REPORTS
Room 32 Reports GO HOME
8:30-2:00-
2ndgraders to
Fresno Zoo
26 27 28 29 30
Cabinet Meeting
9:15

Faculty meeting
2:05 PM Rm 32

Citizenship lunch
11:30K-3
12:004-8




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REOUEST FORM

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: March 5, 2015
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent’s Cabinet
For: ( X) Information

() Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:
First reading of Board Policy 1312.3 and Administrative Regulation 1312.3; Uniform Complaint Procedures

Purpose:
The Board Policy and Administrative Regulation have been revised per state requirements

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
Approval



KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Community Relations

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES BP 1312.3 (a)

The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with
applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board encourages the
early, informal resolution of complaints whenever possible and appropriate. To resolve complaints which
cannot be resolved through such informal process, the Board shall adopt a uniform system of complaint
processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying administrative regulation.

The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve the following
complaints:

1. Any complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations governing adult
education programs, consolidated categorical aid programs, migrant education, career technical and
technical education and training programs, child care and development programs, child nutrition
programs, and special education programs. (5 CCR 4610)

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

(cf- 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

(cf- 6171 - Title I Programs)

(cf- 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)

(¢f- 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

2. Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or
bullying, in district programs and activities against any person based on his/her actual or perceived
characteristics of race or ethnicity, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, ethnic group
identification, age, religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual
orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or genetic information, or any other
characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 11 135, or Penal Code 422.55,
or based on his/her association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived
characteristics in any program or activity conducted by the district, which is Sfunded directly by, or that
receives or benefits from any state financial assistance. (GC § 11135, EC §§ 200, 220, 234.1, 5 CCR

§4610, PC §422.55) (5ECERA4610)



UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES BP 1312.3 (b)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(¢f 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

3. Any complaint alleging bullying in district programs and activities, regardless of whether the bullying is
based on a person's actual or perceived characteristics of race or ethnicity, color, ancestry, nationality,
national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental
disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or genetic information, or
any other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 11135, or Penal
Code 422.55, or based on his/her association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or
perceived characteristics.

(cf- 5131.2 - Bullying)

4. Any complaint alleging district violation of the prohibition against requiring students to pay fees,
deposits, or other charges for participation in educational activities. (5 CCR 4610)

A pupil fee complaint shall be filed no later than one year from the date the alleged violation
occurred.

(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges)
(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)

5. Any complaint alleging that the district has not complied with legal requirements related to the
implementation of the local control and accountability plan. (Education Code 52075)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

6.
Kit Carson Union Elementary School District shall ensure that complainants are protected from
retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the complaint process or anyone who has’
acted to uncover or report a violation subject to this policy.

7. Any other complaint as specified in a district policy

The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature of

the allegations, offer a process to reach a resolution to the complaint that is agreeable to all parties. One type
of ADR is mediation, which shall be offered to resolve complaints that involve more than one student and no
adult. However, mediation shall not be offered or used to resolve any complaint involving sexual assault or



UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES BP 1312.3 (¢)

where there is a reasonable risk that a party to the mediation would feel compelled to participate. The
Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the use of ADR is consistent with state and federal laws and

regulations.

In filing and investigating complaints, the confidentiality of the parties involved shall be protected as required
by law. As appropriate for any complaint alleging retaliation, wrtewful discrimination, harassment,
intimidation or bullying, the Superintendent or designee shall keep confidential the identity of the complainant
and/or the subject of the complaint, if he/she is different from the complainant, as long as the integrity of the
complaint process is maintained. (EC §234.1; 5 CCR §4621).

(cf- 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)

(cf- 5125 - Student Records)
(¢f. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

When an allegation that is not subject to the UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district shall refer the
non-UCP allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall resolve the UCP-related allegation(s) through

the district's UCP.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and knowledge of
current law and related requirements, including the steps and timelines specified in this policy and the
accompanying administrative regulation.

(cf 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of all UCP complaints and the investigations of those
complaints. All such records shall be destroyed in accordance with applicable state law and district policy.

(cf- 3580 - District Records)

Non-UCP Complaints

The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be referred to the specified agency:
(5 CCR 4611)

1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County Department
of Social Services, the County Protective Services Division, and the appropriate law enforcement
agency.

2 Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program shall, for licensed
facilities, be referred to Department of Social Services and shall, for licensing-exempt facilities, be
referred to the appropriate Child Development regional administrator.

3. Any complaint alleging employment discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying shall be
sent to the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing and the compliance officer shall
notify the complainant by first class mail of the transfer.



UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES BP 1312.3 (d)

4. Any complaint alleging fraud shall be referred to the California Department of Education.

In addition, the district's Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures, AR 1312.4, shall be used to investigate and
resolve any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or urgent
facilities conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, or teacher vacancies and
misassignments. (Education Code 35186)

(¢f. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
8200-8498 Child care and development programs
8500-8538 Adult basic education
18100-18203 School libraries
32289 School safety plan, uniform complaint procedures
35186 Williams uniform complaint procedures
48985 Notices in language other than English
49010-49013  Student fees
49060-49079 Student records
49490-49590 Child nutrition programs
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan, especially
52075 Complaint for lack of compliance with local control and accountability plan requirements
52160-52178 Bilingual education programs
52300-52490 Career technical education
52500-52616.24 Adult schools
2800-52870 School-based program coordination
54400-54425 Compensatory education programs
54440-54445 Migrant education
54460-54529 Compensatory education programs
56000-56867 Special education programs
59000-59300 Special schools and centers
64000-64001 Consolidated application process

GOVERNMENT CODE
11135 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

PENAL CODE
422.55 Hate crime; definition
422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

3080 Application of section

4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs




UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES BP 1312.3 (e)

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1221 Application of laws

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

6301-6577 Title I basic programs

6801-6871 Title III language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students
7101-7184 Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act

7201-7283g Title V promoting informed parental choice and innovative programs

7301-7372 Title V rural and low-income school programs

12101-12213 Title II equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29
794  Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000e-17  Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

6101-6107 Age Discrimination Act of 1975

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

100.3  Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504

106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title [X

106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex

110.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age

Management Resources:
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

Questions and Answers on Title IX and Sexual Violence, April 2014

Dear Colleague Letter: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, August 2013

Dear Colleague Letter: Sexual Violence, April 2011

Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010

Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other Students, or Third

Parties, January 2001

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr

Policy Adopted:



KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Community Relations
UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES AR 1312.3 (a)

Except as the Governing Board may otherwise specifically provide in other district policies, these general
uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve only the complaints specified in

BP 1312.3.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)

(¢f. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(¢f. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

Compliance Officers

The district designates the individual(s) identified below as the employee(s) responsible for coordinating the
district's response to complaints and for complying with state and federal civil rights laws. The individual(s)
also serve as the compliance officer(s) specified in AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment as the
responsible employee to handle complaints regarding sex discrimination, harassment, intimidation and
bullying. The individual(s) shall receive and coordinate the investigation of complaints and shall ensure

district compliance with law.

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

Superintendent/Principal
9895 7" Avenue

Hanford, CA 93230

(559) 582-2843
tbarlow(@kitcarsonschool.com

The compliance officer who receives a complaint may assign another compliance officer to investigate the
complaint. The compliance officer shall promptly notify the complainant if another compliance officer is
designated to investigate the complaint.

In no instance shall a compliance officer be designated to investigate a complaint if he/she is mentioned in the
complaint or has a conflict of interest that would prohibit him/her from fairly investigating the complaint. Any
complaint filed against or implicating a compliance officer may be filed with the Superintendent or designee.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees designated to investigate complaints receive
training and are knowledgeable about the laws and programs which they are assigned to investigate. Training
provided to such designated employees shall include current state and federal laws and regulations governing
the program, applicable processes for investigating complaints, including those involving alleged
discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying, applicable standards for reaching decisions on
complaints, and appropriate corrective measures. Designated employees may have access to legal counsel as
determined by the Superintendent or designee.

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)
(cf. 9124 - Attorney)



UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES AR 1312.3 (b)

The compliance officer or, if necessary, any appropriate administrator shall determine whether interim measures
are necessary during and pending the results of an investigation. If interim measures are determined to be
necessary, the compliance officer or the administrator shall consult with the Superintendent, the
Superintendent's designee, or, if appropriate, the site principal to implement, if possible, one or more of the
interim measures. The interim measures may remain in place until the compliance officer determines that they
are no longer necessary or until the district issues its final written decision, whichever occurs first.

Notifications

The district's UCP policy and administrative regulation shall be posted in all district schools and offices,
including staff lounges and student government meeting rooms. (Education Code 234.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall annually provide written notification of the district's UCP to students,
employees, parents/guardians, the district advisory committee, school advisory committees, appropriate private
school officials or representatives, and other interested parties. (Education Code 262.3, 49013, 52075; 5 CCR

4622)

(¢f. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(¢f- 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges)

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all students and parents/guardians, including students and
parents/guardians with limited English proficiency, have access to the relevant information provided in the
district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the UCP.

If 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a particular district school speak a single primary language other
than English, the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the UCP shall be translated into that
language, in accordance with Education Code 234.1 and 48985. In all other instances, the district shall ensure
meaningful access to all relevant UCP information for parents/guardians with limited English proficiency.

The notice shall:
1. Identify the person(s), position(s), or unit(s) responsible for receiving complaints

2. Advise the complainant of any civil law remedies that may be available to him/her under state or federal
discrimination harassment, intimidation and bullying laws, if applicable

3. Advise the complainant of the appeal process, including, if applicable, the complainant's right to take a
complaint directly to the California Department of Education (CDE) or to pursue remedies before civil
courts or other public agencies, such as the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights
(OCR) in cases involving unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying.

4. Include statements that:

a. The district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal
laws and regulations governing educational programs.

b. The complaint review shall be completed within 60 calendar days from the date of receipt of the
complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to an extension of the timeline.



UNIFORM COMPLAINT PKOCEDURES AR 1312.3 (b)

c. A complaint alleging retaliation, unlawful discrimination, or bullying must be filed not later than
six months from the date it occurred, or six months from the date the complainant first obtained
knowledge of the facts of the alleged discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying.

The time for filing may be extended for up to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee for good
cause upon written request by the complainant setting forth the reasons for the extension.

d. A student enrolled in a public school shall not be required to pay a fee for his/her participation in
an educational activity that constitutes an integral fundamental part of the district's educational
program, including curricular and extracurricular activities.

e. The Board is required to adopt and annually update a local control and accountability plan
(LCAP), in a manner that includes meaningful engagement of parents/guardians, students, and
other stakeholders in the development and/or review of the LCAP.,

(¢cf: 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

f. The complainant has a right to appeal the district's decision to the CDE by filing a
written appeal within 15 calendar days of receiving the district's decision.

g. The appeal to the CDE must include a copy of the complaint filed with the district and a copy of
the district's decision.

h. Copies of the district's UCP are available free of charge.

District Responsibilities

All UCP-related complaints shall be investigated and resolved within 60 calendar days of the district's receipt of
the complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to an extension of the timeline. (5 CCR 4631)

The compliance officer shall maintain a record of each complaint and subsequent related actions, including
steps taken during the investigation and all information required for compliance with 5 CCR 4631 and 4633.

All parties involved in the allegations shall be notified when a complaint is filed and when a decision or ruling
is made. However, the compliance officer shall keep all complaints or allegations of retaliation, trtlawfirl
discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying confidential except when disclosure is necessary to carry
out the investigation, take subsequent corrective action, conduct ongoing monitoring, or maintain the integrity
of the process. (5 CCR 4630, 4964)

Filing of Complaint

The complaint shall be presented to the compliance officer who shall maintain a log of complaints received,
providing each with a code number and a date stamp.

A pupil fee complaint shall be filed no later than one year from the date the alleged violation occurred. (5 CR
§4630 (0)(2).

All complaints shall be filed in accordance with the following:

1. A written complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations governing
adult education programs, consolidated categorical aid programs, migrant education, career technical



UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES AR 1312.3 (d)

and technical education and training programs, child care and development programs, child nutrition
programs, and special education programs may be filed by any individual, public agency, or
organization. (5 CCR 4630)

2. Any complaint alleging noncompliance with law regarding the prohibition against requiring students to
pay student fees, deposits, and charges or any requirement related to the LCAP may be filed
anonymously if the complaint provides evidence, or information leading to evidence, to support an
allegation of noncompliance. (Education Code 49013, 52075)

3. A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, ineluding-diseriminatory harassment, intimidation, or
bullying, may be filed only by a person who alleges that he/she personally suffered unlawful

discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying or by a person who believes that an individual or
any specific class of individuals has been subjected to it. The complaint shall be initiated no later than
six months from the date when the alleged discrimination harassment, intimidation, or bullying
occurred, or six months from the date when the complainant first obtained knowledge of the facts of the
alleged discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying. The time for filin g may be extended for
up to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee for good cause upon written request by the complainant
setting forth the reasons for the extension. (5 CCR 4630)

4. When a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying is filed
anonymously, the compliance officer shall pursue an investigation or other response as appropriate,
depending on the specificity and reliability of the information provided and the seriousness of the

allegation.

5. When the complainant or alleged victim of unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation and
bullying requests confidentiality, the compliance officer shall inform him/her that the request may limit
the district's ability to investigate the conduct or take other necessary action. When honoring a request
for confidentiality, the district will nevertheless take all reasonable steps to investigate and respond to
the complaint consistent with the request.

6. If a complainant is unable to put a complaint in writing due to conditions such as a disability or
illiteracy, district staff shall assist him/her in the filing of the complaint. (5 CCR 4600)

Mediation

Within three business days after the compliance officer receives the complaint, he/she may informally discuss
with all the parties the possibility of using mediation. Meditation shall be offered to resolve complaints that
involve more than one student and no adult. However, mediation shall not be offered or used to resolve any
complaint involving an allegation of a sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party to the
mediation would feel compelled to participate. If the parties agree to mediation, the compliance officer shall
make all arrangements for this process.

Before initiating the mediation of a complaint alleging retaliation, unlawful discrimination, harassment,
intimidation or bullying, the compliance officer shall ensure that all parties agree to make the mediator a party
to relevant confidential information. The compliance officer shall also notify all parties of the right to end the

informal process at any time.

If the mediation process does not resolve the problem within the parameters of law, the compliance officer shall
proceed with his/her investigation of the complaint.



The use of mediation shall not extend the district's timelines for investigating and resolving the complaint
unless the complainant agrees in writing to such an extension of time. If mediation is successfil and the
complaint is withdrawn, then the district shall take only the actions agreed to through the mediation. If
mediation is unsuccessful, the district shall then continue with subsequent steps specified in this administrative

regulation.

Investigation of Complaint

Within 10 business days after the compliance officer receives the complaint, the compliance officer shall begin
an investigation into the complaint.

Within one business day of initiating the investigation, the compliance officer shall provide the complainant
and/or his/her representative with the opportunity to present the information contained in complaint to the
compliance officer and shall notify the complainant and/or his/her representative of the opportunity to present
the compliance officer with any evidence, or information leading to evidence, to support the allegations in the
complaint. Such evidence or information may be presented at any time during the investigation.

In conducting the investigation, the compliance officer shall collect all available documents and review all
available records, notes, or statements related to the complaint, including any additional evidence or
information received from the parties during the course of the investi gation, shall individually interview all
available witnesses with information pertinent to the complaint, and may visit any reasonably accessible
location where the relevant actions are alleged to have taken place. To resolve a complaint alleging retaliation,
unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying, the compliance officer shall interview the
alleged victim(s), any alleged offenders, and other relevant witnesses privately, separately, and in a confidential
manner. As necessary, additional staff or legal counsel may conduct or support the investigation.

A complainant's refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence related to the
allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation, or engagement in any other
obstruction of the investigation may result in the dismissal of the complaint because of a lack of evidence to

support the allegation. (5 CCR 4631)

In accordance with law, the district shall provide the investigator with access to records and other

information related to the allegation in the complaint and shall not in any way obstruct the investigation.
Failure or refusal of the district to cooperate in the investigation may result in a finding based on evidence
collected that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of a remedy in favor of the complainant. (5 CCR

4631)

The compliance officer shall apply a "preponderance of the evidence" standard in determining
the veracity of the factual allegations in a complaint. This standard is met if the allegation is more likely to be

true than not.

Report of Findings

Unless extended by written agreement with the complainant, a final decision shall be sent to the complainant
within 60 calendar days of the district's receipt of the complaint. Within 30 calendar days of receiving the
complaint, the compliance officer shall prepare and send to the complainant a written report of the district's
investigation and decision, as described in the section "Final Written Decision" below. If the complainant is
dissatisfied with the compliance officer's decision, he/she may, within five business days, file his/her complaint

in writing with the Board.

The Board may consider the matter at its next regular Board meeting or at a special Board meeting convened in
order to meet the 60-day time limit within which the complaint must be answered. The Board may decide not



to hear the complaint, in which case the compliance officer's decision shall be final.

If the Board hears the complaint, the compliance officer shall send the Board's decision to the complainant
within 60 calendar days of the district's initial receipt of the complaint or within the time period that has been -
specified in a written agreement with the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

Final Written Decision

The district's decision shall be in writing and shall be sent to the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

In consultation with district legal counsel, information about the relevant part of a decision may be
communicated to a victim who is not the complainant and to other parties that may be involved in implementing
the decision or affected by the complaint, as long as the privacy of the parties is protected.

If the complaint involves a limited-English-proficient student or parent/guardian and the student involved
attends a school at which 15 percent or more of the students speak a single primary language other than English,
then the decision shall also be translated into that language. In other all other instances, the district shall ensure
meaningful access to all relevant information for parents/guardians with limited English proficiency.

For all complaints, the decision shall include: (5 CCR 4631)

1. The findings of fact based on the evidence gathered. In reaching a factual determination, the following
factors may be taken into account:

a. Statements made by any witnesses
b. The relative credibility of the individuals involved
c. How the complaining individual reacted to the incident
d. Any documentary or other evidence relating to the alleged conduct
e. Past instances of similar conduct by any alleged offenders
f. Past false allegations made by the complainant
2. The conclusion(s) of law
3. Disposition of the complaint
4. Rationale for such disposition

For complaints of retaliation or unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or
bullying, the disposition of the complaint shall include a determination for each allegation as to whether
retaliation or unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying has occurred.

The determination of whether a hostile environment exists may involve consideration of the following:

a. How the misconduct affected one or more students' education

b. The type, frequency, and duration of the misconduct



c. The relationship between the alleged victim(s) and offender(s)

d. The number of persons engaged in the conduct and at whom the conduct was directed
e. The size of the school, location of the incidents, and context in which they occurred
f. Other incidents at the school involving different individuals

Corrective action(s), including any actions that have been taken or will be taken to address the
allegations in the complaint and including, with respect to a student fees complaint, a remedy that
comports with Education Code 49013 and 5 CCR 4600

For complaints of unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or
bullying, the notice may, as required by law, include:

a. The corrective actions imposed on the individual found to have engaged in the conduct that
relate directly to the subject of the complaint

b. Individual remedies offered or provided to the subject of the complaint
c. Systemic measures the school has taken to eliminate a hostile environment and prevent
recurrence

Notice of the complainant's right to appeal the district's decision within 15 calendar days to the CDE and
procedures to be followed for initiating such an appeal

The decision may also include follow-up procedures to prevent recurrence or retaliation and for
reporting any subsequent problems.

For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and
bullying, based on state law, the decision shall also include a notice to the complainant that:

1.

He/she may pursue available civil law remedies outside of the district's complaint procedures, including
seeking assistance from mediation centers or public/private interest attorneys, 60 calendar days after the
filing of an appeal with the CDE. (Education Code 262.3)

The 60 days moratorium does not apply to complaints seeking injunctive relief in state courts or to
discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying complaints based on federal law. (Education Code

262.3)

Complaints alleging discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying based on race, color, national
origin, sex, gender, disability, or age may also be filed with the U.S. Department of Education, Office
for Civil Rights at www.ed.gov/ocr within 180 days of the alleged discrimination, harassment,
intimidation or bullying.

Corrective Actions

When a complaint is found to have merit, the compliance officer shall adopt any appropriate corrective action
permitted by law. Appropriate corrective actions that focus on the larger school or district environment may
include, but are not limited to, actions to reinforce district policies, training for faculty, staff, and students,
updates to school policies, or school climate surveys.



For complaints involving retaliation, ##bawfid discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying,
appropriate corrective actions that focus on the victim may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Counseling

2. Academic support

3. Health services

4. Assignment of an escort to allow the victim to move safely about campus

5. Information regarding available resources and how to report similar incidents or retaliation

6. Separation of the victim from any other individuals involved, provided the separation does not penalize
the victim

7. Restorative justice

8. Follow-up inquiries to ensure that the conduct has stopped and there has been no retaliation

9. Determination of whether any past actions of the victim that resulted in discipline were related to the

treatment the victim received and described in the complaint

For complaints involving retaliation, ##lawfied discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying,
appropriate corrective actions that focus on a student offender may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Transfer from a class or school as permitted by law

2. Parent/guardian conference

3. Education regarding the impact of the conduct on others

4. Positive behavior support

5 Referral to a student success team

6. Denial of participation in extracurricular or co-curricular activities or other privileges as permitted by
law

7. Disciplinary action, such as suspension or expulsion, as permitted by law

The district may also consider training and other interventions for the larger school community to ensure that
students, staff, and parents/guardians understand the types of behavior that

constitute unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying, that the
district does not tolerate it, and how to report and respond to it.

If a complaint alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, deposits, and other charges or any
requirement related to the LCAP is found to have merit, the district shall provide a remedy to all affected
students and parents/guardians. (Education Code 49013, 52075)



For complaints alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, such remedies, where applicable,
shall include reasonable efforts to ensure full reimbursement to affected students and parents/guardians subject
to procedures established through regulations adopted by the state board (Education Code 49013 @);

52057 5 -€ER#600)-

Kit Carson Union Elementary School District will attempt in good faith by engaging in reasonable efforts to
identify and fully reimburse all pupils, parents and guardians who paid a pupil fee within one year prior to
the filing of the complaint. (5CCR § 4600(u))

Appeals to the California Department of Education

Any complainant who is dissatisfied with the district's final written decision may file an appeal in writing with
the CDE within 15 calendar days of receiving the district's decision. (Education Code 49013, 52075; 5 CCR

4632)

The complainant shall specify the basis for the appeal of the decision and whether the facts are incorrect and/or
the law has been misapplied. The appeal shall be accompanied by a copy of the locally filed complaint and a
copy of the district's decision. (5 CCR 4632)

Upon notification by the CDE that the complainant has appealed the district's decision, the Superintendent or
designee shall forward the following documents to the CDE: (5 CCR 4633)

1. A copy of the original complaint

2. A copy of the decision

3. A summary of the nature and extent of the investigation conducted by the district, if not covered by the
decision

4, A copy of the investigation file including, but not limited to, all notes, interviews, and documents

submitted by the parties and gathered by the investi gator

5. A report of any action taken to resolve the complaint
6. A copy of the district's uniform complaint procedures
7. Other relevant information requested by the CDE

Regulation approved:



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: February 20, 2015
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item
Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of February 18, 2015

Purpose:
Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of February 18, 2015

6:30 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Andy Atsma,President called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm
b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Eliza Carlson, Jasmine Costa and Sheree Deniz. Trustee
Joe Oliveira was absent. Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret
DeSantos, Administrative Secretary. Present in the audience: Shelley Leal, Robert Inabnit,
Robin Jones, Zoey Chrnielewski, Jason Chmielewski and Robby Scott.
¢) Zoey Chmielewski led the pledge to the flag

2. Public comments and public hearings
a) Mr. Chmielewski expressed his concern in regards to only having one sixth grade teacher
for next year. He inquired if the district is looking into hiring another teacher.
Mr. Chmielewski said he likes what the district is doing with technology and would like to
see tech devices being available and used by all the students. His daughter, Zoey
Chmielewski, presented a Chromebook presentation using a program called Prezi.

b) Mr. Barlow presented a Powerpoint reviewing the Locai Control Accountability Plan, and
discussed the changes to the funding program, including supplemental grant,
concentration grant, the additional grade span funding requirement of a 24:1 ratio, and
stated that all funding ties into the eight area of state priority. Mr. Barlow presented data
to show how Kit Carson is meeting and exceeding the goals outlined by the state in each
of the eight areas of state priority.

3. Presentation, reports and communications

a) Mr.Barlow reviewed the calendar of events for the month of February and March. He
mentioned that the 5th graders will visit Fresno State University on Feb. 26th: the Hanford
High Counselors will be on campus on Feb. 24th to register the out-going 8th graders, and
on Feb. 27th itis D.E.A.R. Day which means drop everything and read!

b) Board and staff comments:

i. Margaret DeSantos reported that Kit Carson has 389 students and Mid Valley
Charter School has 18 students enrolled.

ii. Robin Jones reported that as of Feb. 20th the district will have 28 special ed students.
She stated that 28 is the case limit for special education teachers. Should we enroll
another student with special ed needs, then the district would need to hire another
special ed teacher.

Mrs. Jones also mentioned that Mrs. Kanagawa’s is reviewing applications of former
students who are graduating and applying for scholarships.

iii. Shelley Leal reported that she is working on the Second Interim Report and the Budget
for Board approval.

v. Robert Inabnit reported that Carlos Marroquin will be out for 6 months due to a shoulder
surgery, not work related. He also stated that the new bus had mechanical problems,
but is being worked on and it is under Warranty.



Board:

Trustee Carlson - No report
Trustee Costa - No report
Trustee Deniz - No report
Trustee Atsma - No report

c) Superintendent's Report .
Mr. Barlow reported that Mrs. Awbrey is out for the duration of the school year on
medical leave, and as Robert reported earlier Carlos will be out for 6 months.

4. Information items

a) Local Control Accountability Plan information

Mr. Barlow reported that his previous presentation covered this report.

b) Review Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Com plaints

Mr. Barlow reported that there are no complaints.

c) First reading of certain Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

Mr. Barlow inquired of the Board members if they had any questions regarding

the updates to Board Policies or Administrative Regulations. They did not raise any
questions, and Mr. Barlow encouraged any of them to contact him if they have any
questions.

5. Consentitems

a) Consider approving the Regular Board minutes of January 21, 2015 and Special Board
Meeting minutes of January 28, 2015

It was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the minutes as presented;Trustee Costa
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

b) Review and accept Bills and Warrants

The Bills and Warrants were submitted by Shelley Leal. It was moved by Trustee
Carlson to accept the Bills and Warrants as presented: Trustee Costa seconded

the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent




6. Actions items

a) Consider approving the Inter-District Request for 2014-2015 school vear

It was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the inter-district request as presented; Trustee

Costa seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

b) Consider approval of the updates to the School Safety Plan
Mr. Barlow stated the Assessment portion of the School Safety Plan has be update to
include the three school crimes. These crimes were reported to the local authority and the
crimes are detailed in the School Safety Plan. It was moved by Trustee Carlson to approve
the Plan as presented;Trustee Costa seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

c) Consider approving the District Calendar for 2015-2016 school vear
Mr. Barlow review the District calendar and the Instructional minutes. He stated that the
Kit Carson Teachers Union have reviewed and approved the calendar. It was moved by
Trustee Deniz to approve the calendar as presented: Trustee Costa seconded the
motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee

Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliverra

Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent
7. Financial
a) None

Future Planning and Adjournment:
Next meeting: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 6:30 pm
Future Planning: Discussion regarding two board meetings in June.

Meeting adjourned at 7:24 pm. No closed session.

Date:

Andy Atsma, President Sheree Deniz, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
March 10, 2015

( X) School Board

(

) Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:

Bills and Warrants

Purpose:

Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



"syuswifed yo uonnqrisip 03 aorid HOD3I 03 PAULINGSL 3q JSNW JIPIO SHY |,

aleq kg

[eaoiddy pue uoneururexy F00

o
(¢€92y OF) uonezLOyNe stequisw PIe0q jo Aiofew e oAy Jsnw ‘ussoyo s1 uondo s1y Iy

% SISQUISIA] pIeog Il
10
§ § ookordurg /19013 pazLIoyny \m_
S8'6V8°LS SIOUEL/T0  :paje( syudwAed 10 [Bj0], pueas
6L°6SLS 1 sjuawieq pae) ypaa)
90°060°L$ 6 spuBLIBAp

19981301 yewked sy uo Pa1s1] se pazuioyine are syuowiAed SuImMor[o a1} “Jriag SIMBUSIS pazLoyny oty tod sy

RISIQ [00YdS Areyuomwag uorup) wosie)) NI PweN oS

730 7 2%y .HQHVMO Hﬂﬁ@E%NAH “—Qm.ﬁﬂmmﬁ—“ ~O°-Qw



N

6L°6SLS

Judwie  Jo Junowry [8joy

6L°65LS 0010 oqunN pun,j 104 jelog,
6L6SLS $21do)-uawanIBy souruAUIR) AsopoT alesg 000-S00095-0001-0111-0-00L1-0010  $SOTFI - Ad SAS SSANISNG SDINOYLTVD €601 ev1010t1
$6'STS Juwwied jo Junowy rejo,
o' €TS 0010 :1equmN punyg 10 [210],
juBID
v6'ST% saddng [Bo1pojy - uonenuaouoy feiuswiaddng {4y 000-7000€7-0042-0000-0-TEE0-0010  LYOTPT - Ad AVNIVHS ‘VIIEXIaL  8egl LL9E8YTI
76 9FEHS Juawiked jo yunowy jejo |,
T6'9PEpS 0010 :4equinN pun, 1o, [e1o .
Co9vErS Ayornoag $20IN0S3Y PRSI 000-02005$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  1SO0T¥L - Ad OD NOSIAd dITVD 0S  0€¢ 9L9E8YTI
00°0S1S Huawke Jo Junowry B0,
00°051% 0060 1equiny punyg 10] je1o],
sampuadxsg JuRlD)
AN Y Buneiad() pue s201A19g 19510 uonenuuo)y,/[EIULWRddNg 10T 000-00008S-0001-0111-0-CE€0-0060  TSOTYI - Ad OTT SAVMHLVd TOOHDS L68 SL9E8YTI
o 068 uduided Jo Junowry [g10]
00°906% 0010 Hequiny puny 104 je1o]
o0
1TrE$ 195a1Q/Aunosen- ‘[ddng 2 e SIDUINOSIY paornsatufy 000-0100€t-00+8-0000-0-0000-0010  0SOTH| - Ad
[onyg
6L 198% [asarqy/autjoseny- ‘(ddng 2 ey SIOINOSY pajoLnsaiun 000-0100€+-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  0S0TH] - Ad ‘0D 10 A0 €8¢ PLOERYTI
8°TILS Hudwded Jo yunowy B0,
w8'TILS 0010 3equInN puny 104 10,
8Tliy seD $30MO0S3Y pajoLsaup 000-010055-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  6¥0THT - Ad THL ‘ANVANOD SVD i€ €L9€8PT1
0L7995% Judwled Jo Junowy jejo],
0L°99¢$ 0010 1NN punyg 104 [810],
PajROLILa0
0L7995% “ddueInsu| JuswAo|dwiaury els SOOINOSIY PAJoLSAIUN 000-0010S€-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  9S0THI - Ad HNJOTIATA INTFWAOTdNG v01 TL9E]YTI
09°€17$ AuamAed o Junowy fejoy,
09°¢1TS 0010 I8quInN pun, 1oy 10,
09°€1C§ $21d0)-UARAIBY 2ouBUL UL Aopoy areg 000-S00095-000T-0TT1-0-0011-0010  €S0TVT - Ad NIANVTIOvVI1aa 601 129€84T1
. g WAL JO JUROWY [BI0
£6'6LS 0010 eqump pung 104 [210],
£6'6LS 12MIG /118 M S30INOSIY pajoLIsaIuf) 000-0£00$5-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  +SOTHT - Ad 3 ALITILA QYOANVH 40 ALID 81T 0L9€8¥T1
S1°88% JuawAed Jo yunowry feroy
S1°88% 0010 “1equinN punj 10 fe1o],
samypuadxyg
S1'88% SuneaadQ pue sa01A10g Joy30) SAVINOSTY PjoLNSAIUL 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  8%07F]1 - Ad AAYES WAOHINN YIVAVYEY vl 699¢8YT1
unowy 1000q() 90IN0SY IS- €90 - NAd-0D -Ad- T4 - A4 ON 0USI9JOY QUWIBN JOPUS A ON IOPUIA  ON JUSWNIO(]
e STOTU/ET/T0 :pdye( srudmiked 10
WdOT:61 L S10T/01/€ g L
740 [ a8y h@wmm 9 U &m —NmOhQEEOU

PLISI [00YdS A1L)UIWI]F UOTU[) HOSIBD) I §]



S86¥8'L $ ‘(810 puetn 01 SIUSWARJ JO #[BIO]
S8°6F8'LS 0T  :sjuswiey jo # [ejoy,
000519 0060
$8°669°LS 0010
[e10L pung

ILGSIA (00408 ATB)USWIAY WO} HOSIL) JIN QT  :IOLUSI(

WAOL:61 ]
1J0 | 98y

CLoT/oL/E

STOT/E1/20 :paye( syuduifed Joyq
1918139y JudwAe J [BRIWWO))




G8 678’ LS 8T 3IOTIASTQ IO0F TeIOL

00 0GT$ 0060 pung Ioz Tejog
00°0GTs ZEEQ ®oInossy 103 Tel0T
00°0GTs UeId uoTileIjULOUO)D/TRIUSWSTAANS FI07 ZEEO0
pung sTooyss Islieyd 0G0
S8 669 LS 00T0 Pung zo3y tejog
6E EL6S O0IT ®oanossy x03 TejOL
09°¢€1¢s Axe3307 saeag 00TT
6L 6GLS AI®3307 o3e3g 00TT
76528 ZEE0 ®oInossy 103 Tejofr
V6 °'562¢ uUeid uotiexjusouoc)/rejuswsrddng a7 Z2EE0
cS 00L'98 0000 ®oanossy 103 Tejor
CETURE RS $92IN0SaY pPeldTIISaIUN 0000
ST 283 §80INn0sey peloTaISaIuUn 0000
e vps $9DIN0ssYy p®1oTIZSSIUN 0000
6L7198% S90IN0ssY peldTIISaIuUn 0000
0L°996¢ §90IN0SeY pejoTIlssIup 0000
€6°6L% $edINosey psiloTIlseaupn 0000
C8CILS §90an0sey peloTIISIIUN 0000
pung Texsusy 00TO
FMISIJ [00YIG ATRIUSWR|H UOIUM UOSIEY NIy §T
Junoury

ooanosay pung IDTI3SIQ

soanosay/pung Lg Trezeq



S8 6¥8°LS Te®305 puean

Junoury ®0Inosay pung 10TaI3STQ

sdanosay/pung Ag TTeR3SQ



90°060°LS SJUBLIBAA [[V JO jUnowry [ejo],
v6°ST$ VAIIXTIAL AVNIVHS 8TTI LLIESYTI
6'97EvS OO NOSIA4 JI'TVO OS 0g¢c 9L9€81CI
00°0S1$ IOTTSAVMHLVd TOOHOS L68 SLIE8YCI
00'9069% ‘0D TIO 90" $8¢C VLOC8Y T
Z8°CILS ANVJNOD SVO dH.L 1€€ €L9E8YTI
0L°996% LdAd INIINdOTIATA INFNAOTdING 01 TL9e8y Tl
09°¢1CS NAANVTdDVT 9d L601 [L9€8VTI
€6'6LS IIAYAS ALI'TILN AJOANVH 40 ALID 81¢1 0L9€8¥CI
G1'88% SADIAYEAS WHOIINN MAVINVIY 4! 699¢8PC1
junowy JWeN 10PUI A 13qUINY] J0puI A J3qUINN JUBLIEAL

IND9C 611 S10C/01/€ ST0Z/€1/70 pAareq

1JO1] le’.d SJUBJJBM .I()ﬂ Jalsggag luBJJBM L1ISI(] [00YoS &IBIUQLUQ[E{ uorun uosie) 1y g1



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For Page 1 of |

Payments Dated 02/13/2015 3/10/2015 1:19:46PM
Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14010143 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $759.79

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $759.79



rJO + 08

‘stuawiled yo uonnqrysip 0y aorad HOD3I 03 PIUINIAL 3Q SN PO STy,

aeq

Ag

reaoxddy pue voneururexy gooy

e

(zeozy D) uoneziioyime sisquiaw pieoq jo Ajiofew e SABY IS ‘Ussoyd st uondo sty J

« SISQUIDIA parog

10
\ 2ako[dwig/1901J(O pazLoyny
é %M\\\
bL'SHS'6S S10T/0T/20 ‘PAE(Q syudwiey 1oj jejo, puer
€I'691°1$ € syudwkey pae) 3paas
19°9,9°8$ 91 SIUBLIBAL

19181831 Juswied oy uo PRIst se pazrioyine ase sjuowiled Suimorjoy o Jrunraq aanyeusig pazuoyny oy Jod sy

PIDSIQ [00Yas Kreyuswapy uorup UOSIBD I13]  :oweN JomsI(q

BPIQ JudmAeq PLYSI [00Ydg



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 02/20/2015 3/10/2015 1:20:17PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12484112 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.00
12484113 20 AT&T $578.39
12484114 988 Central Valley Support Service $35.00
12484115 1242 FARONICS TECHNOLOGIES USA INC. $640.00
12484116 900 BECKY HOFER $19.36
12484117 1225 INFINITY COMMUNICATIONS AND CO $67.58
12484118 1118 J. J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES INC $167.92
12484119 1151 MEDALLION SUPPLY $383.78
12484120 222 MICHAEL'S PLUMBING SUPPLIES $122.97
12484121 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $998.08
12484122 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $2,767.57
12484123 285 ROE OIL CO. $869.47
12484124 902 ERIKA ROPER $46.92
12484125 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $71.07
12484126 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,548.62
12484127 1136 US BANK $241.88
Total Amount of All Warrants: $8,676.61



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 02/20/2015

Page 1 of 1

3/10/2015 1:20:29PM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14010243 39 BUDDY'S TROPHY SUPPLY $306.38
14010244 225 MILLER'S RENTALAND INC $18.75
14010245 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00

$1,169.13

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



saanjipuadxzy

18°885% Funeid() pue SAOIAIG 1BYI0 §201N0SAY pANoLNsazun 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £90T¥l - Ad
saimpuadxg
$9Z81% suneiadQ) pue sao1A198 19410 S30IN0SIY PajdLasaluf 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  $90TP! - Ad IA¥EAS ITMEOW HOTLILTNA  9$0] ITIP8vTl
was Judwde  Jo Junowy |80 ],
LO'TTIS 0010 :dqunN punyj 104 810,
S8HCS sarjddng pue sjenoey SDMOSIY PajoLysatuf 000-0000€¥-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  090T¥1 - Ad
71'89% satddng pue sjeriaey $301N0S3Y PajoLsatun 000-0000€%-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  090Z¥1 - Ad ddNS ONIFNNT STIVHIIA e 0TIw8re]
sLeses Judwked Jo Junowy [0,
8L¢8¢% 0010 HequmN punyj 10, [e30],
8L€8¢Y sarddng pue seuozey $201n0S3Y PaAIOLISAIUL) 000-0000€¥-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  190Z¥1 - Ad ATddNS NOITTIVAaW - ISt 611v8¥|
Lo HudwARJ 3o Junowy [eio],
77618 0010 daqunn pung 104 210,
o018 sanddng pue sjeralen $0IN0SNY pajoLIsaIury 000-0000£7-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  6S0T¥T - Ad [SALVIDOSSY % I TIIN T [ 8111 SHIFSYTI
gsL98 Huawked Jo Junowy [wlo,
8¢°L9% 0010 :foqump punyj Io] [ejo],
sainyipuadxyg
8SL9% sunesnd() pue s3s1A198 1910 $301N0SIY PajoLIsaIU) 000-000085-002L-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥L0Z¥1 - Ad NOLLVIINANINOD ALINIANI STTl LT1#8YT1
o 61s Judwied Jo Junowy jvlog,
9e'61% 0060 dequiny pun, 10, [810],
9t61s sanddng pue sieLiey S30IN0SAY pAdLIsatun 000-0000£%-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  9L0TF1 - Ad AMD3g UH40H 006 911¥8rTl
ooros HudwAe Jo junowy [81o,
00°0+9% 0010 HequinN pung 1o, [e10]
samnupuadxg
00°0#9% BuneIad() pue sadlAIRg 1oy SIDUINOSIY PAIOLISAIUN 00C-00008$-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  SLO0ST - Od 1 SHIDOTONHIEL SOINONV: [4z4! SHIp8YTI
ooses Juawked Jo Junowy [ejoy,
ooses 0010 :19qUINN puny 10, 210,
saInypuadxy
00°5€% Bunuad() pur s201A108 19410 $30IN0S3Y PAJOLASIU() 000-00008€-00££-0000-0-0000-0010  €L0Z¥1 - Ad  99iAteg poddng Aa|[eA [enuas) 880 PLIVSYCI
<~ Judwke Jo Junowy (B0 L
6€'8LES 0010 H2qUINN punyg o, [eio],
6L 8LSS auoydaja . - suonesunWLIo) $30.N083Y PatoLISaIUN 000-010065-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ LSOTPI - Ad 1y 0z €118y
0w0sss JudwAeg Jo Junowy fejo],
00'88% 0010 H2qQuINN punyg 10, [230],
saypuadxyg
00°88$ sunrIadQ pue seo1AIg 1BIIO $30IN0SY PajdliIsaluf) 000-000085-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  8S0THT - Ad JIAMAS WHOAINA NIVIAVYY il ClLEP8PC
Junowy 129090 901n0SY IS-90 -NJ-0D-Ad- T - Ad ON 90UdIJo Yy SWEBN 10pUSA  ON JOPUIA  ON JUDUNDO(]
NC00:0T: T S10T/01/€ s102/07/20 "PAEq m«ﬂoa\mﬂm 104

¥ 10 | 9deyg

19)SI3Y JudwiAe g [eIdIoWmo))

PLISIF [00YdS A1BJUSWA|Y uolu() uosie) 1y §|



8C90¢H 0010 HequnN pung f0,] 10},

I

88788 sanddng pue sjeLagey §30IN0S3Y PIOLNSIIUN 000-0000€+-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  LLOZF1 - Ad

08178 sarddng pue sjeuogey $90IN0S3Y PIILISAIU() 000-0000£-001£-0000-0-0000-00T0  LLOTP1 - Ad  ATddNS AHOWL SAGANY  6¢ £rzolovl
88 1vzs. udwkeg Jo Junowy [ejo],

76'0T1§ 0060 HaquInN punj 10 10,

v60TI$ satden-wawaniy aoueuaurey $30IN0S3Y P3jALISAIU(N) 000-S0009S-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  080ZF1 - Ad MNVE SN 9g1] LTIF8YTI
¥6'0CI$ 0010 :equinp pun,j Io] [io],

v6 0TI saidoD-1uawa0iBy souruUIRN $9011053Y PajoLsaiun 000-500095-00££-0000-0-0000-0010  080THI - Ad ANVE SN 9€1 ] LTIPSPTI
08rS1s WAL Jo Junowy feio

TOREST1Y 00€1 HaquunN punyg 10, 210},

8909 $a1ddng 291A13G POOJ 1PYIO  sweIB01q [00YOS - UOBLIAN Py 000-01004t-00L£-0000-0-01€£$-00€1 2901 - Ad

FO'LBY IS POOd  swresSo1q jooyag - uontny ppyp 000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-01€$-00€1  290TH1 - Ad SADIAYES AOOd ODSAS 90T 9T1H8¥T1
s JuwAeg Jo Junowy frioy,

(S ) 0060 J2quINN pung 1o, 10,

6T1EY sanddng pue sjerajeiy Kenot ajeng 000-0000£%-0001-0111-0-0011-0060  1L0ZTk1 - Ad 440 % TOOHDS LSAMHLAOS  9¢8 STIP8KTI
8L61% 0010 H_quInN punj 104 B0,

8L61S sanddng pue sjetiogepy AKono orerg £€0-0000€%-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  990Z¢| - Ad 440 % TOOHOS LSAMHLNOS  9€8 STIP8HT)
%’h JQuawke Jo junowy frlo,

76'9F$ 0010 H“equinN puny Jo, 210,

¢69v3 sanddng pue sfetioreiy Aiono arerg £00-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ZLOTFI - Ad VIINE WIdOY 206 PTIPBITI
reo’s WAL Jo Junowy fejo,

L' 698% 0010 Hequny puny 1o, [810

[N,

L¥698% 19891C}/unj0sen- "Jddng 7% ey S90IN0SY PajoLIsaIun 000-0100£¥-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  8L0ZF1 - Ad ‘0D 70 A0 8¢ £TIP8HTI
wsoors HuawAe J0 Junowy fBlo,

LEL9LTY 00€1 Iequiny pun,j 10 [e10],

I871LT% POO]  sweigoid j0oydg - vonLinN piyD 000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1  SLOTPI - Ad

PCEOLs PO suresdolq j0oydg - uonLINN plIYD 000-0000£5-00L£-0000-0-01£S-00€1  690Th1 - Ad

) POO  sweiS01d [00YOS - UOILINN PlIYD) 000-0000£-00££-0000-0-01€5-00€1  890TH1 - Ad

€8 rCI$ saljddng 2214195 POO IO suresSoiq (004G - LONLINN PIIY)) 000-01004-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1  0LOTP] - Ad

9891¢1s P00 sweiB014 100YdS - uOILINN PIIYD) 000-0000L¥-00L€-0000-0-01€-00€1  0L0TPI - Ad 1SAOOd AWIVA SYIDNAOUd 897 TTIP8YTI
80'8668 HuawAeg Jo Junowy yuyo L,

80'866% 0010 HaquinN pun, 104 [e30],

sainypuadxg
o9z suneiadgy pue saoiateg 1oy S20IN0S3Y PIJILISAIUN 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 _ 290Z¥1 - Ad TAMAS IUHON HOAL-LLINN 9401 1TIp8rTl
nowy 12lqO 90In0sY IS-€90 -NA-O0D-Ad-Td-ad ON 92U219J2Y QUWIBN JOPUS A ON JOPUIA  ON JUSWINDO(]

WA00:0T: 1 S10Z/01/¢ STOT/0T/0 :PA3EQ Syudwidey 1o

tJ0 7 o8y

19)S139Y Judwe [erouwo))

PLISIA [00YdS ATRIUIWI[F UOTU(} U0SIB) J1Y| 8]



|

8%
Ouri8%
00 ++8$
SL8IS
SU81Y

!

!!

!

",
~
]
-

h

8E€90€S
wunoy

!

DWAR JO JUNOUrY [¥30],
00T _qunN punyg 104 (@10},
saeday] pue sasea] ‘sjpjuay S90IN053Y PAJOINSAIUN
Judwie Jo Junowry [ejog,
0010 “Pquiny punj 104 j8l0],
satddng pue sjeuajepy $32INOSIY PAIOLISIUN)
HuawAe Jo Junowry 1oy,

¥Z1-00009$-00£8-0000-0-0000-005T

000-0000€4-0078-0000-0-0000-0010

6L0TFT - Ad IDVNVIW IVINAOW FTHGON  LH0]

£90TrT - Ad  ONIANVIVINAY S¥ITTIW

"y

(44

ol

SYTo1orl

trC010r]

NdOO0:0T: 1 C10T/O1/€

10 ¢ 9%y

120(90 90JN0SY

IS-90 -Nd-0D-Ad-39-qd

ST10T/0T/T0 :pare( SrudwAe g 10
1915139y JusmiAe g [BIPWWo))

ON 20U}y SWEN JOPUDA  ON JOPUIA

PLYSI [00YdS AIBIUIWIF UOIU[) UOSIBD) 1Y §]

ON Hawnd0(



PL'SHS'6 $ ‘810, puetn 61  SIUSWAR{] JO #[ejo],

vL'SP8'6S 61  :syudwAied jo #e10],

00'v¥8$ 00S¢

6191¢%$ 00¢€1

651619 0060

96'C6v' 13 0010
{8101, punyg

PLOSI [00YDS ATBIUSWD[F UOIU() UOSAE)) I §T  :IILUSI

NAOO:0T 1 S10T/01/€ ST0T/0T/20 :pare( syusdmded 10q
[ J0 | ofey 1918139y JudwiAe g [eIWWo))




6 163 Axs3307 s3e3g 00TT

0E " 0VIS 0000 ®oinosey Ioz Tejog
9¢ 613 $3DINOSeY PYlIDTIISDIUN 0000
76°0CTs S80IN0OSsY Pel1dTIISIIUN 0000
pung sTooyoss Isixeyn 0060
96 €6V VS 00T0 PUNg 103 TelOL
0L 99¢ 00TT ®2anossy I03 Te3oL
8L 613 Axe3307 e3e3g 00TT
c6'9vs Ax®3307 ®3e3g 0011
9z LTV’ vs 0000 ®oanosey zo03 Tej0L
00"5€sg §80IN0sSaY pPs31DTIISSIUN 0000
E8°78ZS S9D0JIN0OSaY psl1oTIISLIUN 0000
0C°12¢ §8DINOS®Y pe3dTIisaxun 0000
SL'8Ts S®DINOS™Y pPa3dTIIs|IUn 0000
LY 6988 §80INn0saY peildTIISSIUN 0000
GO ZBIS S¥DINOSSY pPeoTIISDIUN 0000
18788643 §S0Inossy peloTalsaIup 0000
AR A $8DIN0SeY pPa30TIISaIuUn 0000
b6 071s §20IN0SaY peloTIISSIUN 0000
00" 883 §80aN0ssy poloTIISIIUN 0000
00°0F9s §90IN0S8Y pPal1oTIISaIUN 0000
6r78L8S §90IN0SayY peloTIYISBIUN 0000
2178998 S9D0INOSsY pLi1oTIISDIUN 0000
S8°res §80INnossy peloTIisaIun 0000
BLTEEES §92INn0Ssey pPe3ldTIISSIUN 0000
6T LETS S80IN0OSDY pPe3dTaasaaup 0000
8G7L9g $20IN0SaY poloTIISaaUn 0000
pung Teasusy 00TO
1OLUSIF JOOYOS AIBJUSWIA[F UOIU[) UOSIED) IS §T
Junoury

20In0S9Yy pung 310Ta3sTQ

®oanosey/pung Ag Treieq



VL Gv8'63

81 3IOTIISTQ I03F Te0L

00°¥¥8$ 005z pung zoz Tejof
00" v¥8s 0000 ®oanosey 103 Te30]
(SIS R AAES §90IN0S3Y pejloTIlsarun 0000
pung set3iTTIOoRgTR}TdRD 0062
6T°91€E'v$ 00ET PuUngd zozy tejoq
6T°9TE’' ¥ 0IES Sdoanosoy I03 Tezol
18°1.28 sweiboig Tooyss - UOTITIINN PITYD 0T€S
C8THFGTS sueiboxg Tooyog - UOTITIININ PTTYD 0T€S
98°9T1G6°Ts suerboag Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0T€S
v S6cs swexboig Tooysg - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
£8°821¢ swezboxg Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTITYD 0TES
597098 sweiboxg Tooyog - UOTITIION PTTUD 0TES
V6 L87 TS sueiboig Toouds - UOT3TIION PTTUD 01€s
puni etasjsze) 00€T
65 1618 0060 Pung x03z Te3OL
6C° 1G¢ 00TT ®oanossy I03 Te30
pung sTooyog Ieixeyd 0060
1OLASIJ [00YD§ AJBIUSW|T UOIUM UOSIBY) Uy 8T
Junoury

@DInosey pung 3I0TIYISTIq

°@oanossy /pung Ag TTe3lsq



PL SP8'63 Te305L pueas

Junoury o@0Inosey pung 10TI3STQ

sdoanossy/pung Ag TTe3Sq



‘spuawifed jo uonnquysip o) Jorid FODOY 01 pauanyos 3¢ ISNW I3p.ao STy I

aeq

Ag

[eAoiddy pue uoneuIweXg JOI

Aaeq
(¢€9zy D7) uonezLIOYNE Sisquisw peoq jo Ajiofew e sary jsnw ‘uasoyo st uondo sty Jy ,

* SISQUISIA pIBog

10
0L°€SE9% SI0U/ST/T0  :pare( syusmkey Joj ejo], puetrn
0 SuduiAey pae) ypaa)
0L°€SE9$ I SJUBLIBAL

199s13a1 Juauifed oy uo PR3st] se pazioyine are syuowied 3urmor|oy oy 9ruLieg amyeudis pazuoymy syy sad sy

RLISIA [00Ydg Arvyuswayg uorupy UoSIe) 1Y :aweN Jo1IsIqg

TPIQ JudmAed 12LYSI [00Ydg



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant RegiSter For Warrants Page 1 of |

Dated 02/25/2015 3/1022015 1:21:24PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12484381 827 ZIONS BANK $6.353.70

Total Amount of All Warrants: $6,353.70



—_—
_

0L°€€%98
0L €5¢°9%

—_——

Judwded Jo junowy 1810},

008 SRQUIIN puny 10, e10].

0€°LrS 1591914 - 9DIALIS 193] $P0IMOSY PALISAIU( 000-008€¥L-0016-0000-0-0000-00ST 180241 - Ad
07 90£°9§ SIUAWAE | AIAIRG 1G3Q Y10 $30In0S3Y pajoLIsalun) 000-006€¥L-0016-0000-0-0000-00ST  180ZhT - Ad SNVE SNOIZ 428 18Er8PTI
wunowy 193(q0 924N0SY

NA6S0T:1 S102/01/¢
TJo | 9%ey

[S-€0 -Nd-0D-Ad- a9 -qd ON 3oUaI9Jay

ST0T/STY/T0 *pare( syuwdwiked Joy
191139y Judmhe [BRIWIWO))

SUIEN JOPUSA  ON 40PUIA  ON USWNI0(]

RLOSIA [00YIS AIBJUIWIF UOIU() UOSIB) Iy 8]



0L'€SE9 § ‘810, puern

[ SIUdWARJ JO # [v10],
0L°€SE98 I sjuwked Jo # [ejo
0L7€5€°9% 00€¢T

e10], punyg

PLOSIA [00YDS ATBIUSWI[ UOIU() UOSIE) I3 §] :IILUSI

WA6S0T T S10T/01/¢ ST0T/STY/T0 *pare( srumdwihe g a0g
L0 | 980 19)S139Y] JudmAe g [BRIWWo)




0L €9€'98 8T 3ID0TIISTQ I03F Te30%

0L €S9€'9¢ 00§z pung xoy Te3z0L
0L €S£’'98 0000 Soanosey I0F Tw3IOL
0E LS §9DJanossy pewidvTIISLDIUN 0000
0v'90c’9g S80IN0osay P93dTIasaxup 0000
pung sstitrToRiTRITdRD 00G¢
WLISIT {00YdS Adejuswiajg uolun uosie) Ny 871
Junoury soanosesy pung 10TI3STQ
WdLT+ 12T ST0C¢/01/¢
T 3o 1 obeg

Sdanosay/pung &g TTeR3SQ



0L €S€'9% Te305 pueas

Junoury sDINnosSeYy pung 39TaI3STJ

WdLT:TZ 1 ST0Z/0T/¢€

T 30 1 obeg soanossy/pung &g Trezeq



£J0 ¢ a3

“19381301 Jusuiked U3 U0 pa3sI| se paziioyne ale sjuswied

syudwied jo uonnqrysip 03 dord 30> 03 PAUINGaL 3 Isnut dapao sy,

Eiizlql

Ag

[eAolddy pue uoneunuexy 400

aeq
(ze9ty Oa) uonezLoyNE Siaquiawi preoq jo Aiofew & oaey jsnw ‘ussoyp st uondo sty gy

* SISQUIBIA pirog

10

vakojdwig/raoy30 pazroyny

18°028°LS S107/L7/T0  :pareq studwiey a0; 1810, puean
19°901°1$ S

Sjudwikey pae) ypaar)
0TYIL9% 0r

SJuBLIBAA

SuImorroy o ruiiey 2IMIRUSIS pazuioyny oy sod Sy

PIISIA [00YdS Areyusuid)g uorup U0SIBD 1Y :dweN JoLysiq

19PIQ JuomAe 3011381 [00Ydg



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 02/27/2015 3/10/2015 1:21:43PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12484855 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.00
12484856 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $104.00
12484857 525 COTTA-DAY CONSTRUCTION $680.00
12484858 946 ENVISION CONSULTING GROUP INC. $875.00
12484859 179 KINGS WASTE & RECYCLING AUTH $10.00
12484860 1151 MEDALLION SUPPLY $51.14
12484861 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $1,447.46
12484862 902 ERIKA ROPER $48.00
12484863 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $253.70
12484864 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $3,156.90
Total Amount of All Warrants: $6,714.20



18 Kit Carson Unton Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 02/27/2015

Page [ of 1

371072015 1:21:51PM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14010326 972 ACTION EQUIPMENT $67.58
14010327 848 AUTOMATED OFFICE SYSTEMS $22.87
14010328 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $113.83
14010329 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $628.12
14010330 246 OFFICE DEPOT $274.21

$1,106.61

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



LESOP 1S
0L'€sTs
0L°C8TS
65 0F%
PR°66%
LTS
00°8FS
00°8+$
00°8v$

I LEFIS
9P Lep 1§
181428
SIS
vT'S6¢%
£8°8TP§
FLISS
F11S$
EANESY
00018
00°01%
00018
00°5L8S
00°¢L8%

U

I

//

f

//

/

U

l

U

I

H

!

00°€L8S
0070898
00°089%
00°089%

H

l

|

FOIS
00 F014
00°+01$
00°88%
00°88%

!

l/

/

00°88%

junowyy

PO swieIS01q [00YDS - UOHIINN PIYD
HudwAkd Jo Junowy Lo,

0010 HqUWNN pun 10, [e10],

sarddng pue sjeusieiy A1ano ae1g

sa1ddng pue sjeurey 19107 2181
sotjddng pue speriajeiy A1911077 2181
Juowked Jo junowy [uyo
0010 H2quINN punyg 1o, [e1o],
SNOOQIXD |, uBy [, Y10 syoog S[BLIBJEJA [BUOHONISUL:AI01107]

Juawke o junoury [woy,
00€1 JequinN pung 104 fejo
POO4  sweigoiq [004oS - uonLmN ppYD
POO1  sweidoiq [00yog - uomInN plIYD
POO4  sweiBoid j00yog - uonLAN pyD
P00 sweIE0Ig [00YOS - UOBIIN PIYD)
Juawke  Jo junowry [ejo g,
0010 dequiny pung 104 [elo],
satpddng pue sjerey S90IN0SY PajdLIsaIuf
Juamied Jo Junowy [ulo
0010 :2quINN punj 1o [e1o],
a8eqren S22INOSIY PAJOLISAIU[Y
Judwded Jo Junowy [v10],

0010 2quny punyg 10, [B10],
samupuadxg
SunesadQ) pue so1AIg =liile) $30.IN0SIY PAJOLISAIUL

Sudwke g Jo Junowry (8310,
0010 42qunN punyg 10, [810],
123 pue sasear ‘sjeruay

S0IN0SAY PAJOLISIIUN
uduwrked jo Junowy [vio |,

00€T equinN pung o [e10],
POOS  sweidoud [00yaS - uonLINN plyY)
uRwied Jo jJunowry [¥l0 g,

0010 dequiny pung 1oy [gio],
sainypuadxy
Lod() pue 5201419 Jay10)

$901N053y] PAIOLISAILN

000-0000£7-00L€-0000-0-01€5-00¢€ 1

100-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010
9£0-0000€t-0001-0111-0-0011-0010
200-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-0011-0010

000-0000TH-0001-0111-0-00£9-0010

000-0000L¥-00L€-0000-0-01£5-00€1
000-0000L¥-00L€-0000-0-01£S-00€ 1
000-0000L¥-00L€-0000-0-01€S-00€1
000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€1

000-0000£4-008-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0S0055-0028-0000-0-0000-0010

000-000085-001£-0000-0-0000-0010

000-000095-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0000Lt-00£E-0000-0-01€$-00€

000-000085-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010

680Tr 1

6L00S1
8L00S1
£LO0ST

€80T

S60TH1
880TH1
L60TP1
960TH1

¥80TH1

S80TP1

80Tyl

060TY1

L8OTY]

£60TY1

Ad

Od
Od
Od

Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

SHOIAYAS Q004 OISAS 90T POSPRPTI
440 % TOOHOS LSAMHLNOS  9¢§ £98Y8HT I
VIR Hd0Y 206 798F8FTI

15A004 AMIVA SYAONAOYd 897 198¥8+C|
ATddNS NOITTVAAN - 1611 0988+
ONITOADTY 2 ALSVM SONIY  6L] 6$818HT 1
JUD ONLLTNSNOD NOISIANT 916 8S8P8FTI
{OLLOMYLSNOD AVA-VLLOD < LSSPSFT
) INGALLYVAEA VINJOAITVD b 98887
JIAUIS WAOHINN SUVIAVYY 1 SE8P8PTI

Nd

€Jo | o3

ol
.
o1

;

Cdl

o
Vgl

L0T/01/¢

192090 30IN0SY

IS-90 -NJ-0D-Ad-3Y - a4

STOT/LT/TO :pare( syudtule 1o
19)S133Y] JudwileJ [eIdIoWmwo))

ON 20U21913Yy

SWEN IOPUD A ON JOPUIA  ON JUAWINDO(]

PLYSIJ [00Y0S AIBJUIWI[F UOIU() UOSIBD) JIY §]



//

1TrLTs

Hudwied Jo Junowy v3o],

LL6% 0060 Togunp pung o] e1o],

LY saiddng pue searey $20IN0sY PaloLIISaIUf 000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  ¥£00S1 - Od L0ddd 901140 9+T 0EC01 0PI

7P r9TY 0010 QNN pun.f 104 [e10],

LY satddag pue sjersiey $0IN0SAY pajoriIsau 000-0000€+-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  $L00SI - Od

TLLTTY satjddng pue sjeuaey Arano symyg Y10-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  LLOOST - Od 10dad 421440 9bz 0€E010t1

8es udwied jo Junoury {8)o |

CL8TY% 0010 ddquny punyg 1o [Bl1o},

T1'879% saipddng pue speuaeiy $32In0SY paroliIsaIun 000-0000€4-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  980THI - Ad ONIIDANOS NVITD 4N 6C€010%1

esens JudwAed jo Junowy jvio |

£8°E1LY 0010 oquInN punyg 10, [810 1

68'86% sardo-uowaai8y souuuR Koo syeIg 000-50009$-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  160T¢I - Ad

Po1S S21do ) 1usaaIdy oueud IR SIUNOSIY paroLIsaIun 000-500095-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  160Z¥1 - Ad .SAS SSANISNE SOINOYULIVD €601 8TCO10¥1

was udwAed Jo Junowry jejo .

LTS 0010 :IoqunN pund 104 [B10},

L8°7T8 s1do)-1udwdIBY 2ouRUdUIEA Aianoy aerg 000-500095-0001-0TT1-0-0011-0010  Z60T¥l - Ad ALSAS D140 AALYWOLNY 848 LTE010r!

8sL98 Huawked Jo Junowy [l

“CL9% 0010 2quNN punj 1o, [eio],

L5 'L9% siiedoy pue sasea ‘sjejuey SOOINOSY PajoLisaiuf 000-000095-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥60T#1 - Ad INFNJINOTA NOILDV cL6 9Te010tk1

aﬂw!! Juswked Jo Junowy fwjoy,

06'951°¢S 00€1 equny punyg 10 [e30],

9891¢1¢ P00 swies501d [00Yag - UONLINN PIYD) 000-0000£t-00L€-0000-0-01€S-00€1  860TH! - Ad

LR sanddng oo1a1ag poo, 19410 SWeIB01d [00Y9S - UOHEANN PIYD) 000-0100L1-00L€-0000-0-01€S-00€1  860THI - Ad

vo9LY NS 921A9S POO IO sweiBolg [00Y0S - uonLnN PIYD 000-0100£-00£€-0000-0-01£5-00€ L 680Th] - Ad SHOIAYMTS AOOd ODSAS 90T F98F8tT1
unowy 192{q0) 0IN0SAY

INdTETT T €10T/01/¢

IS-€90 -Nd-0D-Ad-3Y-qd

ST0T/LT/T0 :pdre( SywmAe g 10
19)SI3Y yuswifed [erdowwo))

ON 20U219JY

PLUSI [00YdS A1BIUIWA| Y UOIU[) U0SIBD) 1Y 8]

SWEN I0PUdA  ON 10PUIA

ON JuUWNd0(Qq



I8°078°L $ ‘1810, pueay ST  ‘SIUdWIARJ JO # [e)0],

18°078°LS S1  :sjuawked jo 4 (g0,

9¢°80LYS 00¢1

LL'6S 0060

89°201°¢$ 0010
[e10], punyg

RIS [00YdS A1BIUIWI[F UOIUN) UOSIBD) I3 §] 2LDSI

WATELT T S102/01/¢ STOT/LT/TO :pAeq syudwhe g 10 g
110 | afng 19)SI39Y JudwAe g [eRIs wwWo))




CQTECTS Sweibolg [OOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€ES
18 1Le swe1bord TooYDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€s
867 TS€Es Swexboxg TOOYds - UOTITAION PTTUD 0TES
pung etIsisied 00€T
LL 68 0060 Puni zozy Tejog
LL'6S 0000 ®oanossy 1037 TeIOL
L1°6% S90IN0SsY PaIDTIISSIUN 0000
pUnid STOOUDS Is3aeyD 0060
89°201'€$ 00T0 Pung xo3 Tej30L
00°8¥%$ 00€9 ®oInosey x03 Te3or
00 8¥S STBTIS1BN TRUOTIONIISUT:AI23307 00€9
8T €09¢ 00TT Soanoseoy 103 TejoL
A Axs37307 23e3g 00TT
687863 Axs3307 @3e3g 00TT
L8 ces AIs3307 @318 00TT
Le elts Axs31307 @3B1g 00TT
P8'66s AIs3307 =3eag 00TT
EO707S Axs3307 83e3g 0011
(OISR el A A 0000 ®DInossy x03 Teaog
00883 §3DIN0SDY Po23DTIISsaIUN 0000
c1 829s §90INossy peldTajlssaup 0000
8G7L9¢ $82IN0S3Y peldoTIlsaIun 0000
2L79¢es SSDINOSDY PS3I0TIIS/IUN 0000
Pe TS §90IN0SaYy pPe30TIISdIUN 0000
PT°TISS S§9DINOSSY pPa3oTIlsaIun 0000
0075188 S920IN0seYy Pa3oTIassIun 0000
00°0Ts S80IN0SsY peldTIISSIUN 0000
000898 §90IN0Ss8Y pe3dTIASaIuUn 0000
pung Teasusy 00TO
JOLISI [00YdG Arejudwalg uotun uosie) 1y 81
Junoury 8oanosay pung 3I0TIFSTQ
WdBE:TZ:1 S10c/01/¢€

Z JOo 1 9°beg

eoanossy /pung Ag TTeasq



18°'028°LS 8T 3IDTIISTQ %03 TeIOL

9€°80L VS 00€T Pung 03y Tejofr
9€°'80L VS 0TIES ®oanossy 203 Tej3OL
F99LS Sweiborg TOOUDS - UOTITAION PTTUD 01¢s
LS BOFTS SWeIboid TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€s
98°916'1S SWeIboid TOOUDS - UOTITIAONN PTTYD 0TES
€87 PCTS Sweiboid TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 01€S
00 FOTS SweIboId TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€S
PZ S6E8 SWeIboid TOOUDS - UCTITIINN PTTYD 0TES

punj etisisjed 00¢€T
WIS [00YDS AJBIUSWA|T UOIUM UOSIB) 11| 8T

Junoury eoanosay pung 3DTI3STQ
WdBE:TZ: T ST0C/01/¢

7 3o 7z abeg Sdanosay/pung Ag Treleq



I8°028°'LS Te30L puean

Junoury oD0Inosay pung 30TI3STQ
NdgC+ T2 T S10¢/01/¢€
T Jo 1 abeg @oanosey/pung LAg TTelSq



"stuawied o uonnquiysip oy sowrd 0D 03 pawinyou 3q Jsnur 43pao siy ),

aeQg

Ag

[eaorddy pue uoneUIeXy OO

a1eQg
(ze9zy O7) uonezLIOYNE SIdquisw pieoq jo Ajpiofew e saey jsnw ‘ussoyo st uondo smy g ,

% SISQUISIA] pleog ]
10

eakojdwgiao1y0 pazioyny

/
96°007°L1$ S10T/v0/€0  :pareq syuowkey 1oj ejo) puein
0 sjuauwifed pae) Hpai)
96°007°L1$ 1 SJUBLIBAL

19181801 Juswiked ay; uo Pa3s][ se pazuioyine e syuswAed Suimoy[oj ayy iuIayg 2ImeuSIS pazuoyny ay) Jad sy

RIsIq 100yds L1eyuawary uotupy UOSIBD I :3WEN JOLISI(]

1BpIQ ywwie g 301081 [00Ydg



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri ~ Y¥arrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of |

Dated 03/04/2015 3/10/2015 1:22:12PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12485120 325 SISC 111 $17,200.96

Total Amount of All Warrants: $17,200.96



—_—
_—

96°00T°L1S
an'90¢7$
69 F 1
0L'16T°1$
00°0LES
CECRLENS
001621
€8 1h0°T-

JudwAe Jo Junowy (w0,

00€] QNN pun, 10, [B30L

M PuUE Yijeay

$90IN0SIY PajoLsatn

0010 quinN punj 104 e101,

POIEDLINING “SHJoUSE] 931119y

PaINY/SIauag o3ull,

2

M PUE Yjeop]

PRI LD “STEjaudg 991110y

M PUE Ifeay Jauwng

$90UIN0SAY PAAVLIISAIUN
$20IN0S2Y pajoLIsAIUN
SIDUNOSY PAIOLISIIUL
SIOINOSIY PJOLISIUNY

SI0INOSNY PajorIsaIun

000-00%1£6-0000-0000-0-0000-00€ T

000-0010£€-0001-0111-0-0000-0010
908-001£$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010
000-00%156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010
000-0010L£-0S 1£-0000-0-0000-0010
000-01+1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010

660T¥1

66011
660TY1
660TT 1
660T1

62051

Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
WD

1 OS1S

",
o
(sl

0CTIS8FTI

unowny

INAOOTTT €10Z/01/€

TJo | 28eg

199(g0)

20IN0S2Y

IS-90 ~N4-09-Ad-9¥-qd

ST0T/¥0/€0 :pare( syumdwiAe g 104
19)S139Y 3w ke [BIIOWMWO))

ON 20U219J3Y]

111 OSIS 43 0T1E8¥TI
QWEN 10PUIA  ONJOPUI A ON IUSWNDO(]

PLISI (004§ A1BIUAWIAF UOTU() U0SIBD UY g



96'00T°LT $

:[e10], puvin

1 SIUSWARJ JO # [el0 ],
96°00T°LI$ I :siuowded jo 4 [ejop
90°905°T$ 00¢t
06769719 0010
[0, punyg

PLISIA [00YdS ATv)UdWI[ uotHN) WOSIR) I §] :IOLISI(Y

WJ0O-TT T S10T/01/¢

[ Jo | adey

ST0T/¥0/€0 :pare( srudwe a0
19)S13Y Juswike g [erdIowmmor)




96002 LTS 8T IOTIISTA I03F TeIOL

80°'390G 2 00E€ET PUnNI 203 Te3Of
90°90G°'zs 0000 ®danossy I03 Te3ol
90°906Z% S90IN0SSY pP91DTIAISBIUR 0000
pung etasisjed 00¢€T
06 769 '71$ 00T0 pung Io3y Te3IOf
06 769 VTS 0000 ®dInossy I03J Te3l0]
€CTEBLETS £80IN0SSY pPo3DTIIS/IUN 0000
00°0LES §801N0S8Y pPe3DdTI3IS|IUf 0000
0L°T6Z'Ts §90INn0S9y pPO1DTIISIIUN 0000
€8 TVP0 23— $90In0ssyY peloTayssaup 0000
0L Tec'Ts S20IN0OSDY pPeldTIFSaIUn 0000
pung feIaus9 00T0
IOLISI [00YDS ATBIUSWIA[H UOIUM UOSIBD) US| 8T
JIunoury soanosay pung 30TI3STQg
Wd90:22:1 ST0C/01/¢
T Jo 1 sbeg

sdoanosay /pung Ag Treloq



96002 LTS

Te305 puexn

Wd90:22:1
T 3O 1 abeg

eDanosay

soanosesy/pung Ag Trexesq

puna

30TIISTA



TJo g odey

"stuawied yo uonnqrysip 0y aorad JOD> 03 pauIngal 3q ISnw JIP.o SIy |,

aeQy

Ag

lerosddy pue uoneurwexg gooy

ae(
(T€9zy O7) uonezLIOYINE s1equisw PIe0q jo ALiofew e aAey Jsnw ‘ussoys s1 uondo sy yp

x SI9QWIRIA paeog
10
sakojdwg /ieoy0 pazuoyny

&
68°TCI'vS §10T/90/€0  :pareq syuswikey 1oy [ejo pueln
$8°¢I9% ré sjudwAed paeD) jipaa)
¥0°60S‘cS L SIUBLIBAN

19s1321 Juswiked oy uo PRIsI| se pazuoyine a1e sjuowied 3UIMO]10] 2y} Giuniog ainjeudig pazioyny ay sad sy

PLISIA 100423 Arejuawdyy uotun) uosier W sweN pLsIg

TOPIQ yuowse  1LUSI( [00Ydg



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 03/06/2015

Page | of |

3/10/2015 1:22:32PM

Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12485333 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.00
12485334 1244 MARY KINNEY $70.00
12485335 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12485336 604 MORRIS LEVIN AND SON INC $282.66
12485337 858 PITNEY BOWES INC. $392.00
12485338 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $491.29
12485339 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,675.09

$3,509.04

Total Amount of All Warrants:



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 03/06/2015

Page 1 of 1

3/10/2015 1:22:39PM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14010422 44 BUTLER CHEMICAL $75.25
14010423 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $538.60

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:

$613.85



ox©
[30)

|

o

09'8ESS
09°8¢8Y

/

N

",
I ]
i\,
»w

W e}
ey
v, |
[ Ko
A [z

H

60°SLY TS
0SLY IS
9L 10971
£CLY
6T 16FS
[STAREGY o\
671678
00°26€8
0°T6ES
00°T6EY
99°T87%
99°T8TH
99°T8TH
06 018
00°01<Y
00°01¢Y
0Ls
00°0LS
00°0L$
00°88S
00'88%

!

o

H

J

!!

I

//

!

N

l

|

l

U

00°88%
JUNOLLY/

$o1d0 Y- 1UdWdIF Y 2ouBUUIE
1o, BN

iR jo Junowy [BJo ],
0010 H3qumN pung 10, [210]
A1an07 a1eIg
Jwwded Jo junowy [eio],
00E1 IPqunN pun,j 104 [e10],
saiddng pue sjpusiely  swerdory {004DS - UOHLINN PIIYD
HuwAe Jo Junowy {810y,
00€1 -JoqunN punyg 104 [ejo]
POO4  swieiZo1d [00YOS - UOHLINN PJIYD)
satjddng 2014195 pooy 11O SWRIZ01d 00Y0S - UOHLINN PIIYD)
JUdWAe Jo Junowy ey
00€1 IequinN pung 104 [elo]
POO  swieiBouq j00YdS - uonIINN piiyy)
HudWAR Jo Junowy (810 |
0010 JoqunN pun. 1oy [ei0],

mcczmo_::ﬁ:\coo

S30IN0SIY PIOLISAIUN
Juawdeg jo Junowy fwio |

00%1 dquIny puny 104 [810]
12y pue sasea] ‘spyucy

$30IN0SDY PAJOLIISAIUN
WA Jo Junowy (810,

0010 :equimy puny 104 [g10]

J3equen S30INOSY PaloLIISAIUN

HUSWARJ JO JUROMY [B)O |
0010 Hoquiny pun, 104 2101,

sanddng pue speLepy Anend) 1oyoea] 1y api,

Auawkeg jojunowy [ejoy,

0010 HRquInN pun,j 104 ei0],
saimipuadxyg

BurIad() pue s301AIg JoyiQ) S20UN0SAY PIOLSAIUN

000-50009$-0001-0111-0-0011-0010

000-0000£¥-00£L€-0000-0-01£$-00€1

000-0000L+-00L€-0000-0-01£$-00€ 1
000-0100£%-00££-0000-0-01 £5-00€ 1

000-0000L1-00LE-0000-0-01£$-00€ 1

000-0£0065-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010

000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00% |

000-0500£5-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-S€0+-0010

000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010

1o1eyl

Wyl

Po1TY1
POLITrL

€01yl

901wl

TLOOST

solzyl

00121

LOITY]

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Od

Ad

Ad

Ad

SAS SSANISNE SOINOUL VD €601 L0110t
TYDINGHD ¥T1LNE 4 Cr010%1
SHOIAYAS Q004 OISAS 90t 6£CE8PTI

1 SA004 AYIVA S¥ADNAOU 89¢C 8CLLBHT
ONI SIMOE ALNLId 8¢8 LEESRPTI

ONI NOS ANV NIAZT SO 09 9CCe8rT
TVSOdSIA ATTIVA UIN - +€01 SECERTT
AYVINAINNIY  prel FECERRTI

JIAMES WAOLINN MAVINVYY vl CEEE8TTI

Wd6lTe T C1oz/0i/g

21O | 98y

199090 20In083Yy

IS-€90 -Nd-0D-Ad-3d-Ad

S107/90/€0 :pare( syuduife 104
19)SI33Y JudmAe [RIIdWWO))

ON 20UQIJaY

SWEN 10PUdA  ON JOPUDA  ON JUAWRDO(Q

PLOSI [00Yog A1ejudWdlg uolu() uosie) Wy §|



68°TII'Y $

[e30], pue.s) 6  ‘SIUdWARJ JO # [BIO]

68°TTI'YS 6  :syuswded jo #ieio]

99°78¢% 0011

€9°1vTc$ 00€1

0986518 0010
[elo, punyg

PLOSIA (001G ATBIUIWS[Y UOTU() WOSIBD) JIN Q]  :IOLISI(

NG LTT T CHOT/01/€

[ Jo | a8ey

ST0T/90/€0 :pase( sywdwikeJ 10
19)S139Y JusmAed [RIdIWWO))




68°221'v$

8T IDTIISTQ 303 Tej0L

99°282% 00%T pung xoz Tejog
99°28¢s 0000 ®doanossy 103 Te30f
997282 S90anosey pej3doTIiSsIun 0000
pung o0URULUTRR pPoIisIs(g 00FT
€9 1IvZ'C8 00€T pPung I03 Tejof
€9 °1vc’'¢s 0TES ®oanossy I0I Telor
ce- sweiboig TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
o/ SueIboig TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€ES
67" Sweabord TOOUDS - UOTITAION PTITYD 0IES
9Z" sueiborg Tooyos - UOTITIAON PTTUD 0T€S
puni etIisisaje) 00€T
09°86GS°T$ 00T0 Pung oz Te3OL
00" 0LS GEOy Soanosey 103 Te30l
00" 0LS A3TTEND I8UORBL II ST3ITL GEOV
09 "'8€GS 00TT ®Panosey a03F Te304
09°8¢€Gs Axs3307 e3e3g 0011
00 066% 0000 ®2anosey 103 TejoL
00°0TSS §90IN0S8Y pPseloTIISSIUN 0000
00" 88s S90INOseY pesldTIISBIUN 0000
00" 26€$ S90IN0S®Y PeloTIISLIUN 0000
puni Tersusy  QTQ
OLISL [00YOS AIRIUSWS| T UOIUM) UOSIBY 1Y 8T
Junoury soInosay pung 30TI3STQ
NdGZ: 221 ST0Z/01/¢
T 3o 1 ebeg

o@danossy /pung Ag TTR3lSQ



68°221'%v$ Te3ol puean

Junoury o0Inosay pung 30TIISTQ
WdGZ: 221 5102/01/¢

1 Jo 1 abeg soanosey/pung Ag TTeR3ISQ



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: March 02, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the Memorandum of Understanding between Lakeside Union School District

and Kit Carson Union School District.

Purpose:
To formalize the service MOU for the Chief Business Officer between Lakeside School District and

Kit Carson School District

Fiscal Impact:
Kit Carson’s contribution will be $65,500.

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



Memorandum of Unders.«nding between Lakeside Union Elen.¢ntary School District (LUESD),
Kit Carson Union Elementary School District (KCUESD), and Shelley Leal.

Lakeside Union Elementary School District (“Lakeside”) has an employee, Shelley Leal (“Leal’), with
the specific skills regarding business operations of the school district. Kit Carson Union Elementary
School District (“Kit Carson”) is in need of CBO Services.

Accordingly, Lakeside, Kit Carson, and Leal hereby agree to the following:

1. Shelley Leal will remain an employee of Lakeside. For the next 12 months commencing July 1,
2015 she will also work as the CBO for that district as well.

2. Lakeside will pay all of Leal's salary and statutory benefits and any other payroll costs
including increases employees receive through any collective bargaining agreement. Leal’s’
new salary for the 2015-16 school year will be $ 95,000 a year, $ 7,916.67 a month. With
benefits the annual amount is __ $131,000 ;

3. Kit Carson will contribute $ 65,500 annually to Lakeside for Mrs. Leal’s salary and
benefits during this 12 month period. This is one half of the cost of Leal's salary and benefits.

4. Leal will attend one regularly scheduled Board Meeting each month for each District. Leal will
be present 2.5 days a week at each school district site. She will work a total of at least 40
hours per week on an assigned task basis by the Superintendents of each District. The
Superintendents will consult with each other regarding assignments and due dates Leal will be

tasked with.

5. Lakeside will conduct Leal’s evaluation and Kit Carson will provide information on her
performance.

6. Lakeside will invoice Kit Carson on a quarterly basis for Kit Carson’s contributions to Mrs.
Leal's salary and benefits.

7. Kit Carson agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Lakeside Board Members,
employees and agents for any tortuous acts or omissions committed by Mrs. Leal during the
scope and course of her duties at Kit Carson. '

8. Lakeside agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Kit Carson Board Members,
employees and agents for any tortuous acts or omissions committed by Mrs. Leal during the
scope and course of her duties at Lakeside.

9. Kit Carson agrees to pay one half of all costs associated with Mrs. Leal attending any
professional development workshops or conferences. Lakeside will invoice Kit Carson
quarterly for such expenses.



CBO Contract Page 2

10. This is a 12 month agreement from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016. Any renewal of this
agreement shall be made by both the Lakeside Union Elementary School District Board and
the Kit Carson Union Elementary School District prior to, or at the April 2016 Board meetings
of both Districts. If the agreement is not addressed prior to, or at the Aprii 2016 Board
meetings of both Districts, this contract will be extended one year from July 1, 2016 until June
30, 2017. If the agreement is not renewed, Shelley Leal will revert to a full time Lakeside Union
Elementary School District employee including the duties, salary and benefit based on the
pay step level she would be on if this agreement was not entered into.

0 /77 u L e —

Cindi Marshall, Interim Superintendent Todd Barlow, Superintendent

Lakeside Union Elementary school District Kit Carson Union Elementary School District
G715

Date Date

I'acknowledge and agree that this MOU supplements my employment agreement with Lakeside Union
Elementary School District for the 2015-16 school year and the term of this agreement. | understand that if |
am no longer required to perform CBO services at Kit Carson that | will continue my duties at Lakeside under
my salary and benefits that would be in effect if this agreement was not entered into.

Shelley Leal, Chief Business Official (CBO) Date
Lakeside Union Elementary school District



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: March 09, 2015
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the Agreement between Kit Carson Union School District and one of three
Energy Conservation Services to supply Prop 39 funds

Purpose:
To enable allocation of Prop 39 funds

Fiscal Impact:
The range is $5,120.40 to $11,800

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval, please see Submittal Evaluation form.



08 001 S8

13 ov s€

ST Y4 (174

0z T4 (174

o1 01 ot
nemueuws s3l spuejysiH

ST0T ‘81 yoren

jeio)

"sa|duwies yuom pajjwgns jo Aujenb 388pnq pue sauyawn 103foud
ulyum syse} yiom a3e1dwod 03 Ayjiqe pajesisuowap ‘s1dafoud 1sed jo Ayjenb saoualasey
(s1d ot7) aduapsadxy pue aduew.0419d 1sed j0 piolay

'sailed pajejad pue yeis 1ouisig yum AjaAndays aresiunwiwon

01 Aupige ‘gsnoy 40 spasu d1epowiwodde 03 Aujiqixaly ‘D4Y 8Y3 Ul SUIddUO Jydads 03
SSauaAlsuodsai ‘yoeoudde yo S$S8udAIsUBYaIdwod ‘syuswaiinbal 198foud 40 a3pamouy
(s1d 52) yoeouddy jearuyday pue 109(0.d jo Suipuersiapun

‘suonesjjiienb s, wuy
‘Wea} s U3pInold Jo aouaLadxa pajenisuowap ‘uy/|suuosiad jo Ayjigeder
(s1d 52) wa4/jsuuosiag jo 9s1349dx3 pue agpajmouy

‘lerwgns sy Jo ssausaisuodsal pue ssauy3nouoys |essuan
(s3d 01) renruqgnsg jo 1ty

uonenpeay reprugng
044 6¢ "doad uos.e) 3y



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary

DATE: March 9, 2015

For: X ) School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: () Information
( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item

Consider approving the Agreement between Kings County Superintendent of Schools for the County
Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Consortium and Kit Carson Union

School District

Purpose:
To establish a formal working relationship between the parties to this agreement and to set forth
the operative conditions, which will govern this partnership.

Fiscal Impact:
It will be $4,000 for participating teacher

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



S beamams rescuen

4 ¢Kings County

BTSA Office of Education
SUPPORT & ASSESSMENT - Tim Bowers .
Q County Superintendent of Schools

ouct

>

|%

3]

IS

Kings County Superintendent of Schools
Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Consortium

AGREEMENT

General

This Agreement is entered between the Kings County Superintendent of Schools (KCSO0S),
Local Education Agency (LEA) for the Kings County Beginning Teach Support and Assessment
Induction Consortium and Kit Carson Unified School District to implement the Beginning
Teacher Support and Assessment Induction program.

Parameters

The effective dates for this Agreement are July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.

Contract and monitoring responsibilities for the Agreement rest with the Kings County
Superintendent of Schools. If modifications are necessary during the duration of this Agreement,
they will be added to this document by mutual agreement of all parties involved.

Purpose

The purpose of this Agreement is to establish a formal working relationship between the parties
to this agreement and to set forth the operative conditions which will govern this partnership.
Kings County Superintendent of Schools and Kit Carson Unified School District will form a
partnership in providing and coordinating services as part of the Kings County Beginning
Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Consortium (KCOE BTSA Induction Consortium).

Responsibilities — General

Kings County Superintendent of Schools agrees to:

a. Employ, at a minimum, a full-time equivalent program director to perform services as
described under the heading “BTSA Induction Director” in the program description.

b. Employ, at a minimum, a full-time secretary to provide for the clerical needs of the program.

c. Provide work space for the BTSA Induction Director and secretary, and meeting space for
program activities.

d. Provide a process for equitable distribution of services to Participating Teachers and Support
Providers in all participating districts.

e. Establish and maintain accurate records and reports; maintain a confidential file to store
information on Participating Teachers involving individual progress through the program.

f. Supply to the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing and the California
Department of Education reports and other information as requested on all matters related to
program requirements and activities.



g.

Convene the Advisory Committee and develop other administrative processes as provided
for in the program description.

Provide Participating Teachers appropriate professional development opportunities designed
to support them in meeting their induction requirements for earning their professional
credential.

Kit Carson Unified School District agrees to:

a.

Notify each qualified teacher of his/her responsibility to enter a professional teacher induction
program at the point-of-hire.

Site Administrators to attend periodic informational meetings.

Keep informed about activities and requirements of the KCOE BTSA Induction Program by
reviewing written materials such as the Handbook and communication with the KCOE BTSA

Induction staff as necessary.

Select Participating Teachers and Support Providers to participate in the KCOE BTSA
Induction Consortium according to the program standards as defined by California

mandates.

Provide exemplary veteran teachers to work as Support Providers who will meet regularly
with Participating Teachers in order to provide on-going assistance and support.

Assign Participating Teachers to classroom assignments that provide opportunities for
success and professional growth, or provide additional assistance/support to Participating
Teachers assigned to work in more challenging settings.

Work with BTSA Induction Director to appropriately match Participating Teachers with
Support Providers, preferably at the same site and based in credentials held, subject
matter/grade level taught, relevant experience, and input from Participating Teacher.

Ensure Participating Teachers receive release time to meet with their Support Providers and
to observe/visit exemplary teachers in their classrooms.

Ensure Participating Teachers attend scheduled FACT training as well as provide the
necessary release time required to support the design of the program. Year 1 Participating
Teachers require a total of one (1) full day of release time. Year 2/Early Completion Option
(“ECQ”) Participating Teachers require two (2) full days of release time. This release time is
required per participant and is used to observe and meet with the Support Providers.

Conduct an initial orientation for Participating Teachers to introduce them to the staff and
learning community, and to inform them about site resource personnel, procedures, and

policies.

Conduct training with all Participating Teachers that includes: site and School District
safety/crisis response plans; fire, earthquake, evacuation and lock down drills; dedication
dispensary procedures; handling hazardous materials; blood borne pathogens; CPR;
epilepsy and asthma response; child abuse prevention mandated reporter trainings; parental
rights and notifications; discrimination, harassment, and sexual harassment policy; bus
safety; first aid procedures; weapons on campus and conflict resolution, and guidelines for
accessing and using outside speakers.



Im

I.  Ensure Support Providers attend scheduled FACT training as well as provide the necessary
release time required to support the design of the program. Support Providers paired with
Year 1 Participating Teachers require a total of one (1) full day of release time. Support
Providers paired with Year 2/ECO Participating Teachers require two (2) full days of release
time. This release time is required per participant and is used to observe and meet with the

Participating Teachers.

m. Ensure Participating Teachers and Support Providers attend scheduled collaboration
meetings as outlined by the program. Year 1, 2, and ECO Participating Teachers require a
total of (1) full day of release time in addition to other scheduled meetings. Support Providers
require (1) full days of release time in addition to other scheduled meetings.

n. Help focus the learning community on the State-adopted academic content standards and
performance levels for students and the California Standards for the Teaching Profession

(“CSTP”).

o. Ensure all district and site administrative staff will respect the confidentiality between the
Support Provider and the Participating Teacher. KCOE BTSA Induction Consortium
activities, support, and assessment will not be considered in district teacher evaluation, merit
pay, salary increases, promotions, or sanctions.

p. Ensure that Site Administrator will:
1) provide opportunities for the Support Provider and the Participating Teacher to meet

in a private place to interact;

2) provide site orientation activities for all Participating Teachers designed to inform
them of site resources, personnel, procedures, policies, and other appropriate
information;

3) understand and agree that the activities of the KCOE BTSA Induction program can
play no part in the formal evaluation process of any Participating Teacher.
g. Review the role of the Portfolio Reader as a component of the program.
r. Participate in formal and informal evaluations of the KCOE BTSA Induction Program.

s. Appoint a district coordinator who will facilitate district general responsibilities as described
above and act as the Advisory Committee member.

Responsibilities — Fiscal

Kings County Superintendent of Schools, in its capacity as LEA, agrees to:

a. Provide overall fiscal responsibility for the submission of year-end expenditure reports, and
any other documentation requested by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing and/or
California Department of Education.

b. Develop and maintain a budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the cost of
implementing its program responsibilities listed in D, above.

¢. Expend income according to regularly established policies and procedures of the funding
agency and the organization.

d. Establish a process to allocate $1,000 per Portfolio Reader to districts to issue payment for
Portfolio review services. This is a flat amount issued by KCSOS with no requirement for

districts to match it.



Im

|®

O

O

It is understood that the above amount ($1,000 per Portfolio Readers) is dependent upon the
final outcome of the approved California budget. The determination as to whether this
amount will need to be adjusted shall be within the sole discretion of the KCSOS.

Kit Carson Unified School District agrees to:

a. Develop and maintain a district budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the cost of
implementing its program responsibilities listed in D, above.

b. Submit payment of $4000.00 per Participating Teacher to KCSOS for 2015-2016. Fee
structure for subsequent years to be determined based on enroliment of Participating

Teachers.

c. Assume financial responsibility for yearly Support Provider stipends. KCSOS will not provide
matching funds.

d. Assume financial responsibility for pre-established substitute days for Participating Teachers’
and Support Providers’ professional development and trainings.

b. Submit program and fiscal reports to KCSOS in its capacity as LEA.

Other Conditions

Any and all products developed by KCOE BTSA Induction Consortium are the exclusive property
of the Kings County Superintendent of Schools. School Districts, their employees, staff, and
subcontractors shall not have the right to disseminate, market, or otherwise use the products
without the expressed written permission of KCSOS and KCOE BTSA Induction Consortium.

KCSOS and KCOE BTSA Induction Consortium shall have the authority to adapt and adopt
materials developed by KCOE BTSA Induction Consortium for dissemination purposes.

Consortium Participation

Kit Carson Unified School District is withdrawing from the KCOE BTSA Induction Consortium
for the 2015-2016 academic school year.

Kit Carson Unified School District will remain part of the KCOE BTSA Induction Consortium
for the 2015-2016 academic school year.

KINGS COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS: KIT CARSON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:
Signature of Authorized Official Signature of Authorized District Official
Kings County Superintendent of Schools School District

Name: Tim Bowers Name:

Title:  County Superintendent of Schools Title:

Date: Date:




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Board of Trustee
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: March 13, 2015

For: ( X) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet
) Information

For: (
( X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:
Consider approving and adopting the second reading of certain Board Policies (BP) and Administrative

Regulations (AR) for the purpose of updating

Purpose:

We have a contract with California School Boards Association (CSBA) to update out board policies to
reflect changes in the law. This is an ongoing process. The Board policies (BP’s) and Administrative
Regulations (AR’s) considered for the first reading were reviewed at the February 18, 2015 Regular Board
meeting.

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
N/A



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 1 of 6

Note: Descriptions below identify major revisions made in CSBA's sample board policies, administrative
regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts should review the

sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP/AR 0420.1 - School-Based Program Coordination

(BP/AR deleted)
Policy and regulation deleted since School-Based Program Coordination was effectively eliminated by the

local control funding formula (LCFF).

BP/AR 0440 - District Technology Plan

(BP/AR revised)
Policy contains updated information about the status of state and federal grant programs requiring

technology plans, proyides for the district's plan to cover a three-year period consistent with California
Department of Education (CDE) criteria, and adds language on ensuring the confidentiality of student and

staff records.

Regulation updated to reflect new criteria for technology plans adopted by CDE in November 2014 and
optional component on noninstructional uses of technology.

AR 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees

(AR revised)
Regulation updates section on "Committees Subject to Brown Act Requirements" to include the local

control and accountability plan (LCAP) parent advisory committee and English learner parent advisory
committee. Section on "Committees Not Subject to Brown Act Requirements" revised to delete references
to committees for certain categorical programs based on the redirection of categorical program funding into
the LCFF and/or NEW LAW (SB 971) which repealed provisions of law requiring those committees.

BP/AR 1240 - Volunteer Assistance

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to add optional section on workers' compensation for volunteers and to reflect NEW LAW

(AB 1443) which prohibits harassment of unpaid interns and volunteers, Policy also revised to delete
material on options for volunteers working in a student activity program to obtain fingerprint clearance or
an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate, as this issue is addressed in AR.

Regulation updated to reflect law allowing principal to grant permission for a sex offender to volunteer at a
school if all parents/guardians are notified at least 14 days in advance. Section on "Criminal Background
Check" adds optional language for district to give volunteers working in a student activity program the
discretion to choose whether to obtain fingerprint clearance or obtain an Activity Supervisor Clearance
Certificate. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1667) which requires volunteers instructing or
supervising students to complete a tuberculosis risk assessment and provides that a tuberculin skin test will

only be necessary if risk factors are identified.

BP/AR 3100 - Budget

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2585) which eliminates the option to develop the district budget

using the "dual budget" process and to include material formerly in AR which addresses board
responsibilities related to budget adoption and review. Section on "Budget Criteria and Standards" updated
to reflect NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2015, No. 2) which address the calculation of
"increased and improved services" for LCFF expenditures and to reflect NEW LAW (SB 858) which limits
the maximum amount of funds that may be held in district reserves and ending balances under certain

conditions.




POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 2 of 6

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2585) which eliminates the option to develop the district
budget using the "dual budget" process, specifies information that must be provided for the public hearing
if the budget proposes to have an ending fund balance in excess of the minimum recommended reserve, and
requires submission of information to the county superintendent regarding any ending fund balance in
excess of the minimum recommended reserve.

AR 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1667) which requires employees to complete a tuberculosis

risk assessment and provides that a tuberculin skin test will only be necessary if risk factors are identified.
Regulation also adds language on tuberculosis risk assessment/examination requirements for school bus
drivers when the district contracts for transportation services and clarifies allowable exemptions from the
tuberculosis risk assessment/examination requirements.

AR/E 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check

(AR revised; E added)
AR 4112.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check (certificated) and AR 4212.5 - Criminal Record Check

(classified) consolidated and triple coded. Regulation deletes references to outdated process based on
fingerprint identification cards, reflects law requiring the district to notify the Department of Justice (DOJ)
when an applicant/employee whose fingerprints are maintained by DOJ is not hired or is terminated, and
reflects law requiring the district to notify an applicant/employee when it receives notification from DOJ of
the applicant/employee's criminal record. Section on "Maintenance of Records" revised to reflect NEW
LAW (SB 1461) which deletes requirement to annually notify DOJ of the identity of the custodian of

records.

Exhibit renumbered and retitled from E 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender
Records.

ARJE 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records

(ARJVE deleted)
Regulation deleted and concepts moved into AR 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check.

Exhibit renumbered and retitled as E 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check.

AR 4117.4 - Dismissal

(AR deleted)
Regulation deleted and concepts moved into BP/AR 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action.

BP/AR 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action

(BP/AR revised)
Policy retitled and updated to include board actions related to the dismissal of certificated employees,

formerly in AR 4117.4 - Dismissal. Policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 215) which allows notice of the
board's intent to suspend or dismiss an employee to be given to the employee at any time of year except
when the charge is unsatisfactory performance, requires any notice given outside of the instructional year to
be served personally upon the employee, and addresses notification of an employee charged with egregious

misconduct.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 3 of 6

Regulation retitled and updated to include requirements related to the dismissal of certificated employees,
formerly in AR 4117 4 - Dismissal. Regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 215) which amends the causes for
which a certificated employee may be suspended or dismissed, establishes an alternative procedure for
charges related solely to egregious misconduct, and amends the list of mandatory leave of absence offenses.

BP 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1522) which requires districts to grant paid sick leave to all

employees who work 30 or more days per year, including temporary and substitute employees, unless the
district has adopted a collective bargaining agreement that expressly provides paid sick leave for such
employees and contains additional specified provisions.

AR 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave

(AR revised)
Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1522) which requires districts to grant paid sick

leave to all employees who work 30 or more days per year, unless the district's collective bargaining
agreement contains specified provisions. Regulation also reflects provisions of AB 1522 which expand the
allowable uses of sick leave to include (1) diagnosis, care, or treatment of an existing health condition, or
preventive care, for an employee or his/her family member (defined to include registered domestic partner
and sibling) and (2) the need of an employee who has been the victim of domestic violence, sexual assault,
or stalking to seek any relief or medical attention for himself/herself or his/her child.

AR 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 - Personal Leaves

(AR revised)
Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1522) which requires districts to allow an

employee who has been the victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking to use sick leave to seek
any relief or medical attention for himself/herself or his/her child. Section on "Leaves for Victims of
Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault," which prohibits adverse employment action against employees
taking leave who are victims of domestic violence and sexual assault, expanded to include employees who
are victims of stalking. Section on "Leave for Emergency Duty" updated to reflect law allowing employees
who are reserve peace officers and emergency rescue personnel to take up to 14 days of leave per calendar
year to receive training.

AR 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave

(AR revised)
Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1522) which requires districts to grant paid sick

teave to all employees who work 30 or more days per year and expands purposes for sick leave, as
described above for BP 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel and AR 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal

IlIness/Injury Leave.

BP/AR 5125 - Student Records

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1442) which requires districts to notify students and

parents/guardians and provide an opportunity for public input before adopting a program to gather or
maintain safety-related information from students' social media activity. Policy also reflects NEW LAW
(SB 1177) which, effective January 1, 2016, will prohibit an online/mobile operator from selling or
disclosing student information or using student information to target advertising or amass a profile about a
student. Policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 1584) which mandates districts entering into a contract with a
third party for the digital storage, management, and retrieval of student records to adopt policy allowing

such contracts.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 4 of 6

Mandated regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 2160) which requires districts to submit the grade point
average of all 12th-graders to the Cal Grant program unless a student opts out, and NEW LAW (AB 1068,
2013) which authorizes the disclosure of records to students age 14 years and older who are homeless and
unaccompanied minors, persons who complete a caregiver's authorization affidavit, and caseworkers or
other agency representatives legally responsible for the care and protection of a student. New section added
to reflect requirements of NEW LAW (AB 1442) for districts that choose to adopt a program to gather or
maintain information from students' social media activity related to school or student safety.

AR 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2217) which clarifies that employees and districts will not

be liable for civil damages resulting from the use of an automated external defibrillator (AED) if they
comply with specified legal requirements. Regulation expanded to reflect requirements related to a written
plan, maintenance and testing of the AED, and the provision of information and training to employees.

AR 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to add definitions of epinephrine auto-injector and anaphylaxis and to reflect NEW

LAW (SB 1266) which requires districts to provide emergency epinephrine auto-injector(s) to each school
site, requires annual notice to staff requesting volunteers, and deletes requirements for a district plan.

AR 5141.3 - Health Examinations

(AR revised)
Regulation reflects NEW LAW (SB 1172) which specifies the grade levels at which vision tests must be

conducted and requires near-vision screening to be included in the tests. Regulation also expands material
on hearing tests and reflects NEW LAW (SB 852) which extends the Suspension of requirements for
scoliosis screening through the 2014-15 fiscal year.

BP/AR 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2016) which authorizes districts to provide students with

instruction in sexual abuse and sexual assault awareness, NEW LAW (AB 2560) which requires applicants
for a new or renewed credential to sign a statement that they understand their obligations as mandated
reporters, and NEW LAW (AB 1432) which mandates staff training regarding the duties of mandated

reporters.

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1775) which amends the definition of sexual exploitation
and NEW LAW (AB 1432) which requires districts to provide for annual training of mandated reporters.
Revised regulation also expands the list of mandated reporters to inclide athletic coaches, athletic
administrators, and athletic directors and reflects current law which provides that a student's homelessness
or status as an unaccompanied minor is not a reason for reporting child abuse or neglect.

BP/AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 420) which prohibits districts from expelling any

student, and from suspending students in grades K-3, for disruption or willful defiance. Policy also revised
to include material formerly in AR related to board authority to expel and to delete material related to
requiring parents/guardians to attend a portion of the school day when their child is removed from class for

specified behaviors.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 5 of 6

Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 420) which prohibits districts from expelling any
student, and from suspending students in grades K-3, for disruption or willfu] defiance. Updated regulation
reflects NEW LAW (AB 1806) which requires notification of the district's liaison for homeless students
when the student being considered for expulsion is a homeless student and NEW LAW (SB 1111) which
provides that, if a hearing officer or administrative panel does not recommend expulsion, a student must be
permitted to return to the classroom instructional program from which the expulsion referral was made.
Regulation deletes material related to requiring parents/guardians to attend a portion of the school day
when their child is removed from class for specified behaviors.

AR 6145.2 - Athletic Competition

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1349) which, beginning with the 2015-16 school year,

requires each school that offers competitive athletics to post certain information about the participation of
males and females in competitive athletics on its web site or, if the school does not have a web site, then on
the district web site. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 2127) which limits full-contact practices by
a middle or high school football team and requires an athlete with a concussion to complete a gradual

return-to-play protocol.

BP/AR 6158 - Independent Study

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 858) which changes the maximum length of the

written master agreement and mandates policy with specified components as a condition of offering a
program of course-based independent study beginning in the 2015-16 school year. Policy also adds material
on the variety of independent study formats that may be offered, deletes recommendation for weekly
student-teacher conference in order to be more flexible, and expands materia] on program evaluation to
include comparison of student performance data of independent study students with students in classroom-

based instruction.

Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 858) which changes the maximum length of the
written master agreement, mandates policy with specified components as a condition of offering a program
of course-based independent study beginning in the 2015-16 school year, and clarifies that the teacher-
student ratio must be equivalent with that of all other educational programs at the applicable grade span
unless a new higher or lower grade span ratio is negotiated.

AR 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 858 and AB 1599) which officially change the name of the

State assessment system to the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP).
Regulation also reflects the status of CAASPP testing for the 2014-15 school year, including field testing of
a new alternative test of English language arts and mathematics for students with significant cognitive
disabilities. Updated regulation reflects NEW TITLE 5 REGULATION S (Register 2014, No. 35) which
establish testing windows, require parental notification related to exemption from testing, list allowable
testing resources (i.e., universal tools, designated supports, accommodations) that may be used during test
administration, and provide that, if test results are received from the test contractor after the last day of
instruction for the school year, then the report must be disseminated to parents/guardians within the first 20

days of the next school year.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 6 of 6

AR 6173 - Education for Homeless Children

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1806) which requires districts to award partial credits to
homeless students who transfer from school to school, exempts homeless students who transfer in grades
11-12 from locally established high school graduation requirements, and authorizes districts to allow a
homeless student to remain in high school for a fifth year to complete graduation requirements. Regulation
also reflects provisions of AB 1806 requiring districts to notify the district liaison for homeless students
when a homeless student is recommended for expulsion and, when a change of placement is proposed for a
homeless student with disabilities, to invite the district liaison to participate in the individualized education
program meeting to make a manifestation determination. Regulation revised to reflect law providing that,
upon enrollment, a homeless student will be immediately deemed to meet residency requirements for
participation in interscholastic sports or other extracurricular activities.



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
March 10, 2015

( X') School Board

(

) Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:

Consider approving the Collaboration Agreement between the Kings County Office of Education

and Local Education Agencies

Purpose:
These projects will focus on the provision of knowledge and skills that enable students to be tobacco free.
The District is interested in tobacco-use prevention, intervention, and cessation for the students attending

school in the County of Kings.

The collaborative effort to assess, develop and promote strategies to thwart the Tobacco-Use committed by

youths in grades 6-12 in the middle and high schools in the County of Kings.

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



£ +Kings County Office of Education

Tim Bowers - County Superintendent of Schools

COLLABORATION AGREEMENT
between the
Kings County Office of Education and
Local Educational Agencies (LEAS)

The Kings County Office of Education (the Superintendent) and the local LEAs (the
District) agree to integrate systems and resources to implement Tobacco-Use
Prevention Education (TUPE) projects as authorized by the California Health and Safety
code. These projects will focus on the provision of knowledge and skills that enable
student to be tobacco free. Comprehensive tobacco-use prevention, intervention, and
cessation programs are an important part of this effort and an effective strategy against
four of the five leading causes of death in California: heart disease, cancer, chronic
obstructive lung disease, and fires caused by smoking. The implementation of this
agreement is predicated on the approved funding from the District’s categorical
programs Tobacco-Use Prevention (TUPE). The collaboration agreement will be in
place during the duration of the three year funding period from July 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2018 and during any funding extension periods, or indefinite, in the event of
alternative funding program continuation.

WHEREAS, the Superintendent and the District are individually and collectively
interested in tobacco-use prevention, intervention, and cessation for the students
attending school in the County of Kings;

WHEREAS, the Superintendent and District embrace a shared philosophy and
investment in collaborative programs which build partnerships for a positive and healthy,
tobacco free youth development, which engages youth as active leaders and resources
in their schools and communities;

WHEREAS, the established partnerships between the two agencies seek to detect and
treat the current youth Tobacco-Use;

NOW, THEREFORE, in the consideration of a collaborative effort to assess, develop
and promote strategies to thwart the Tobacco-Use committed by youth in grades 6-12 in
the middle and high schools in the County of Kings, the Superintendent and District
mutually agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE
This Collaborative Agreement defines the scope of services, duties, and
responsibilities of the Superintendent and those costs payable to the
Superintendent by the District for the provision of Tobacco Prevention Education
outlined above and described in the Scope of Services.



2.

3.

4.

&

7.

£ &Kings County Office of Education

Tim Bowers - County Superintendent of Schools

SCOPE OF SERVICES
a. The Superintendent agrees to perform its duties and responsibilities and
provide such services as described in the scope of services attached
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.
b. The District agrees to perform its duties and responsibilities and provide
such services as described in the scope of services attached hereto as
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

TIME OF PERFORMANCE
a. This Memorandum of Understanding shall be in effect for 36 months
beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2018.

CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS
a. Either the Superintendent or the District may request changes in the
scope of services. Any mutually agreed upon changes shall be effective
when incorporated in written amendments to the agreement.
b. If any changes occur during the course of this agreement, the parties will
meet and confer regarding such changes and amend this agreement as
necessary.

COST OF SERVICES/BILLING
a. The District agrees that the Superintendent will retain and manage all
district TUPE funds. The Superintendent will spend funds in accordance
with program guidelines.

. TERMINATION

a. This agreement may be terminated by either the Superintendent or the
District, without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice one to the
other.

b. In event of default, the non-defaulting entity shali promptly responds to the
defaulting entity in writing.

c. Attermination, whether mutually agreed to or as a result of default, the
District shall pay outstanding costs due to the Superintendent.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION
a. If the parties fail to mutually agree on any matters under this agreement or
if either party believes the other has failed to satisfactorily perform or is



% #Kings County Office of Education

Tim Bowers - County Superintendent of Schools

otherwise in breach of this agreement, the parties shall submit the matter
to resolution according to the following procedures:
i. If there is a disagreement, the disputing party shall provide a written
statement to the other describing the general nature of the claim.

ii. The statement must indicate that it is the first statement of a formal
dispute resolution process.

iii. The statement need not be complete and does not limit the claim(s)
of either party in any further action or procedure.

iv. Within ten (10) business days of the receipt of the statement, the
respective authorized representative shall meet and confer in good
faith to either (1) resolve the matter and set forth such resolution in
writing; or, (2) define the dispute in writing including a description of
each party’s position, proposed resolution(s) and projects or tasks
that would be affected.

v. If the agencies fail to resolve the matter, within ten (10) business
days of such failure to agree, representatives from both sides shali
meet and confer in good faith to attempt to further resolve the
matter. The description of the dispute as written by the respective
program coordinators shall serve as the basis for further attempts
at resolution.

vi. A resolution of the matter shall be documented in writing and
incorporated into this agreement. If no agreement is reached,
termination process will proceed.

8. ASSIGNMENT OF PERSONNEL

a. The Superintendent desires that all its employees gain experience in a
variety of assignments consistent with their assigned duties and
responsibilities. Accordingly, as a prerogative of management, the
Superintendent retains the right to assign and /or rotate any and all
qualified personnel without the consent of the District. The
Superintendent agrees, however, that to the extent reasonably possible,
rotation of staff for this assignment will be minimized in order to keep
consistency in delivery of their prevention education programs.

b. Requests for changes in level or type of service, or complaints about
services are to be made by the District.

9. SERVICE ASSESSMENT
a. The District and the Superintendent agree to meet formally on a yearly
basis to assess services being provided. After a year of service, the



@Kings County Office of Education

Tim Bowers - County Superintendent of Schools

District will make a good faith effort to provide the Superintendent with
written evaluation.

10. PUBLIC ENTITY MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION

a. The Superintendent shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the
District, its Governing Board and/or Council, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers against all claims, damages, losses, expenses (including
reasonable attorneys’ fees) and liabilities (referred to collectively as
“losses”) of any kind or character arising out of and in the course of the
Superintendent’s performance under this agreement. This obligation shall
not lie in those instances where the losses are caused by the negligence
or action of the District, its agents or employees.

b. The Superintendent shall maintain during this agreement, at its cost,
general liability insurance insuring against liability for bodily injury,
including death, or property damage resulting from the Superintendent’s
performance under this agreement, with a limit of not less than One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000), automobile liability insurance with a combined single
limit of not less than $1,000,000, Worker’s Compensation insurance as
required by applicable law, and Employer’s Liability insurance with limits of
not less than $1,000,000 per employee for bodily injury or disease.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
a. This MOU constitutes the entire agreement between the Superintendent
and the District. There are no terms, conditions or obligations made or
entered into by the parties other than those contained herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties have executed the agreement the day and year
first written above.

Kit Carson Union ElementarySchool District Date
Todd Barlow, Superintendent

Kings County Office of Education Date
Tim Bowers



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
DATE: March 11, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the Request for Allowance of Attendance

Purpose:
We are requesting substitution of estimated days of attendance for actual days of decrease in attendance in
accordance with the provisions of Section 46392,

Fiscal Impact:
To be presented at the board meeting

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

March 10, 2015

( X)) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:

Consider approving the purchase of new laptops

Purpose:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



QUOTATION

Quote #: 700960594
Customer #: 49134069
Contract #: WN99ABZ
CustomerAgreement #: WSCA B27160
Quote Date: 02/04/2015
Date: 2/4/2015 Customer Name: KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DIST

Thanks for choosing Dell! Your quote is detailed below; please review the quote for product and informational
accuracy. If you find errors or desire certain changes please contact your sales professional as soon as
possible.

Sales Professional Information

SALES REP: STUART PORTER PHONE: 1800 - 4563355
Email Address: Stuart_Porter@Dell.com Phone Ext: 5131041

GROUP:1 QUANTITY:17 SYSTEM PRICE: $964.19 GROUP TOTAL: $16,391.23

Description Quantity
Latitude 15 5000 Series (210-ABGO) 17
4GB Single Channel DDR3L 1600MHz (4GBx1) (370-AAPD) 17
Internal English Single Pointing Keyboard (583-BBJI) 17
Intel Integrated HD Graphics 4400 (490-BBNB) 17
intel Wireless 7260 driver (555-BBQK) 17
500GB (7.200 Rpm) Serial ATAHard Drive (400-AAUX) 17
Windows 7 Professional, English, 64bit (includes Windows 8.1 Pro 64bit License and Media)
(536-BBBD) 17
US Order (332-1286) 17
9-cell (97Wh) Lithium lon battery with ExpressCharge (451-BBDZ) 17
8X DVD+/-RW Media Bay Drive (429-AAlL) 17
Intel Dual Band Wireless-AC 7260 802.11ac/a/b/g/n 2X2 + Bluetooth 4.0 LE Half Mini Card (555-
BBHI) 17
E5 Power Cord (US) (637-BBBD) 17
Windows 8.1 DVD OS Recowery(English) (620-AASU) 17
Deli Backup and Recowery Basic (637-AAAS) 17
BTO Standard shipment Air (800-BBGF) 17
System Documentation, English (340-ACOS) 17
Software for Integrated Camera (319-BBBH) 17
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s) (975-3461) 17
Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, isit http://support.dell.com/ProSupport
or call 1-866-516-3115 (989-3449) 17
ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite, 1 Year (997-6662) 17
ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite, 2 Year Extended (997-6664) 17
ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years (997-6673) 17
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty (997-6727) 17
No Out-of-Band Systems Management (631-AACH) 17
No Resource DVD (430-XXYG) 17

No Fingerprint Reader (Single Pointing) Palmrest (346-BBHP) 17



' System Documentation, English (. .J-ADNT) 17

Energy Star 6.0 (387-BBIL) 17

4th Gen Intel Core i5-4210U Processor (1.7 GHz, 3MCache, Dual Core) (338-BEOX) 17
Intel Core i5-4210U Processor Base, Integrated Graphics, Express Card Reader (329-BCFB) 17
Dell Data Protection Encryption Personal Edition Digital Delivery (421-9984) 17
Dell ProSupport for Software, Dell Data Protection Encryption Personal Edition, 3 Year (954-

3466) 17
E-Port Plus, dock adds dual digital display and legacy port support, USB 3.0 (452-BBBH) 17
Light Sensitive Webcam and Noise Cancelling Digital Array Mic (325-BBCS) 17
Ship Material, Shuttle, Mix Model (340-AFZW) 17

No Power DVD (430-XXYY) 17
Regulatory Label, Non-Touch (389-BCZZ) 17

No Intel Responsive (551-BBBJ) 17
Intel Core i5 Processor Label (389-BCCl) 17
15.6" HD (1366x768) Wide View Anti-Glare VWLED-backlit (391-BBJD) 17
Mcrosoft Office Trial, MUI, OptiPlex, Precision, Latitude (630-AABP) 17
Dell Digital Delivery Cirrus Client (340-AAUC) 17
Thank you for buying Dell (421-9982) 17
Dell Data Protection Security Tools Digital Delivery/NB (422-0007) 17
SWMY-DELL,CRRS (422-0052) 17
Latitude 15 5000 Software Drivers (551-BBBU) 17
Adobe Reader 11 (640-BBDI) 17
Dell Data Protection | Protected Workspace (640-BBEU) 17
Not Selected in this Configuration (640-BBHQ) 17
Visit www.dell.com/encryption (640-BBHR) 17
Wawes Maxx Audio Royalty (658-BBNF) 17

No Anti-Virus Software (650-AAAM) 17

E5 90W AC Adapter, 3-pin (492-BBCU) 17
State Environmental Fee for display 15 inches, less than 35 inches (600-0277) 17
*Total Purchase Price: $17,077.41
Product Subtotal: $16,323.23
Tax: $686.18
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
State Environmental Fee: $68.00
Shipping Method: LTL 5 DAY OR LESS

(* Amount denoted in $)

Order this quote easily online through your Premier page, or if you do not have Premier, using Quote to Order

Statement of Conditions

The information in this document is believed to be accurate. However, Dell assumes no responsibility for
inaccuracies, errors, or omissions, and shall not be liable for direct, indirect, special, incidental, or
consequential damages resulting from any such error or omission. Dell is not responsible for pricing or other
errors, and resenves the right to cancel orders arising from such errors.



-Dell may make changes to this pr.  sal including changes or updates tothe p  ucts and senvices
described, including pricing, without notice or obligation.
Terms of Sale
This quote is valid for 30 days unless otherwise stated. Unless you have a separate written agreement that
specifically applies to this order, your order will be subject to and governed by the following agreements, each
of which are incorporated herein by reference and available in hardcopy from Dell at your request:

Ifthis purchase is for your internal use only: Dell's Commercial Terms of Sale (www.dell.com/CTS),
which incorporate Dell's U.S. Return Policy (www.dell.com/returnpolicy) and Warranty
(www.dell.com/warrantyterms).

If this purchase is intended for resale: Dell's Reseller Terms of Sale (www.dell.com/resellerterms).

If this purchase includes senices: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, Dell's Sernvice Terms
(www.dell.com/senicecontracts/global).

If this purchase includes software: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the
software is subject to the license terms accompanying the software, and in the absence of such terms, then
use of the Dell-branded application software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement - Type A
(www.dell.com/AEULA) and use of the Dell-branded system software is subject to the Dell End User License
Agreement - Type S (www.dell.com/SEULA).

You acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the foregoing applicable terms in their
entirety. Anyterms and conditions set forth in your purchase order or any other correspondence that are in
addition to, inconsistent or in conflict with, the foregoing applicable online terms will be of no force or effect
unless specifically agreed to in a writing signed by Dell that expressly references such terms.

Additional Terms for Public Customers

If you are a department, agency, division, or office of any district, state, county or municipal government
within the United States ("Public Customer”), the following terms ("Public Customer Terms") applyin addition
to the foregoing terms: A If any portion of the foregoing terms and conditions (or any terms referenced therein)
is prohibited by law, such portion shall not apply to you. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the End User
License Agreements shall take precedence in all conflicts relevant to your use of any software. B. By placing
your order, you confirm that (1) you are a contracting officer or other authorized representative of Public
Customer with authority to bind the Public Customer fo these terms and conditions, and (2) you have read and
agree to be bound by these terms and conditions.
Pricing, Taxes, and Additional Information

All product, pricing, and other information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is
based on the latest information available and may be subject to change. Dell reserves the right to cancel
quotes and orders arising from pricing or other errors. Sales tax on products shipped is based on your "Ship
To" address, and for software downloads is based on your "Bill To" address. Please indicate any tax-exempt
status on your PO, and faxyour exemption certificate, including your Customer Number, to the Dell Tax
Department at 800-433-9023. Please ensure that your tax-exemption certificate reflects the correct Dell entity
name: Dell Marketing L.P. Note: All tax quoted abowe is an estimate; final taxes will be listed on the inwoice. If
you have any questions regarding taxplease send an e-mail to Tax_Department@dell.com.
For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to your
inwice. Dell encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.
All information supplied to KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DIST for the purpose of this proposal is to be
considered confidential information belonging to Dell.
About Dell
Dell Inc. listens to customers and delivers innovative technology and senvices they trust and value. Uniquely
enabled byits direct business model, Dell is a leading global systems and senices company and No. 34 on
the Fortune 500. For more information, visit www.dell.com.
Privacy Policy
Dell respects your privacy. Across our business, around the world, Dell will collect, store, and use customer
information only to support and enhance our relationship with your organization, for example, to process your
purchase, provide senvice and support, and share product, senice, and company news and offerings with you.
Dell does not sell your personal information. For a complete statement of our Global Privacy Policy, please

visit dell.com/privacy.




r“\

BEAZ/ FORBUSINESS

Quotation Number: 229518426 Best Buy For Business
7601 Penn Avenue South
Richfield, MN 55422-3645

To Info From
Stacey Unruh Request Date: 03/06/15 Jarod.Folkerts@bestbuy.com
Kit Carson School District Expiration Date: Business Professional
9895 7TH AVE 04/05/15 Best Buy For Government and
HANFORD, CA 93230 Education
Customer Number: Phone: (612) 292-0430
1946142 Customer Fax: 952-430-0181
PO#: N/A

Payment Type: Account
Dear Stacey Unruh,

Thank you for requesting a quote for the following item(s) from Best Buy For Business:

Sold To Bill To

Ship To
Stacey Unruh Stacey Unruh
Kit Carson School District Kit Carson School District e N ol Distict
9895 7TH AVE 9895 7TH AVE 0895 7TH AVE
HANFORD, CA 93230 HANFORD, CA 93230 HANFORD, CA 93230
Qty Description Item#/ Mfr# Price Ext. Price
18  Lenovo ThinkPad Ultra Dock - port BB19326892 $219.99 $3,959.82
replicator 62810
40A20090US
Availability: In Stock
Standard Delivery
18  Lenovo ThinkPad T540p 20BE - 15.6" - BB19336855 $751.99 $13,5635.82

Core i5 4200M - Windows 7 Pro 64-bit/ 62810
8 Pro 64-bit downgrade - 4 GB RAM -  20BEO03AUS
500 GB HDD




18

Notes:

Availability: In Stock

Standard Delivery

Subject to an Electronic Recycling Act Fee $4.00 $72.00

Lenovo TopSeller Expedited Depot BB19703880 $162.99 $2,933.82

Warranty with Accidental Damage 62810

Protection - extended service 5PS0H30270

agreement - 2 years - pick-up and

return

Availability: Usually ships in 1 - 2 weeks

Standard Delivery
Product Total: $20,429.46
Delivery/Shipping: $166.97
Electronic Recycling: $72.00
Est. Tax: $1,312.17

Tax exemption doesnt apply to any item

Quote Total: $21,980.60




We will honor the prices on this quote through the expiration date noted above. Please know that rapid
changes in our business, from changes in technology to product availability, prevent us from guaranteeing that
all the items on this quote will be available for purchase in the future. In that case we promise to work with you
to make changes or modifications to your order.

If you have any questions, please call Customer Support at 1-800-373-3050, Monday - Friday between 7:30
a.m. and 6:30 p.m. CST. Or Place this Order online

Thank you for partnering with Best Buy For Business. We appreciate your business and look forward to
working with you again soon.

Sincerely,
Jarod Folkerts
Best Buy For Business

1-800-373-3050
BestBuyForBusiness.com

Best Buy For Business offers products that may not be available at our retail stores. Product pricing, availability and offers may
vary from our retail stores. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo, the tag design, GEEK SQUAD, BEST BUY FOR BUSINESS and
the BEST BUY FOR BUSINESS logo are trademarks of BBY Solutions, Inc. © 2011 BBY Solutions, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Conditions of Use | Legal Conditions | Privacy Policy | Returns Policy



SBER7 FORBUSINESS

Quotation Number: 229397370 Best Buy For Business
7601 Penn Avenue South
Richfield, MN 55422-3645

To Info From
Stacey Unruh Request Date: 02/02/15 Jarod.Folkerts@bestbuy.com
Kit Carson School District Expiration Date: Business Professional
9895 7TH AVE 03/04/15 Best Buy For Government and
HANFORD, CA 93230 Education
Customer Number: Phone: (612) 292-0430
1946142 Customer Fax: 952-430-0181
PO#: N/A

Payment Type: Account
Dear Stacey Unruh,

Thank you for requesting a quote for the following item(s) from Best Buy For Business:

Sold To Bill To Ship To
Stacey Unruh Stacey Unruh
. _ . - Stacey Unruh

Kit Carson School District Kit Carson School District Kit Carson School District

9895 7TH AVE 9895 7TH AVE 9895 7TH AVE

HANFORD, CA 93230 HANFORD, CA 93230 HANFORD, CA 93230
Qty Description Item#/ Mfr# Price Ext. Price
17  Electronic HP Care Pack Pick-Up and BB10408144 $82.99 $1,410.83

Return Service with Accidental 12060

Damage Protection - extended service UDOOSE
agreement - 3 years - pick-up and
return

Availability: Usually ships in 1 -2
weeks

Standard Delivery




17

17

Notes:

HP - ProBook 650 G1 15.6"Laptop - BB19480811 $878.74
Intel Core i5 - 4GB Memory - 500GB 12060
Hard Drive - Black G4S50UT#ABA

Availability: In Stock

Standard Delivery

$14,938.58

Subiject to an Electronic Recycling Act Fee $4.00 $68.00
HP 2012 90W Docking Station - BB12339974 $129.99 $2,209.83
docking station 12060
A7E32UT#ABA
Availability: In Stock
Standard Delivery
Product Total: $18,559.24
Delivery/Shipping: FREE
Electronic Recycling: $68.00
Est. Tax: $1,286.13
Tax exemption doesnt apply to any item
Quote Total: $19,913.37




We will honor the prices on this quote through the expiration date noted above. Please know that rapid
changes in our business, from changes in technology to product availability, prevent us from guaranteeing that
all the items on this quote will be available for purchase in the future. In that case we promise to work with you
to make changes or modifications to your order.

If you have any questions, please call Customer Support at 1-800-373-3050, Monday - Friday between 7:30
a.m. and 6:30 p.m. CST. Or Place this Order online

Thank you for partnering with Best Buy For Business. We appreciate your business and look forward to
working with you again soon.

Sincerely,
Jarod Folkerts
Best Buy For Business

1-800-373-3050
BestBuyForBusiness.com

Best Buy For Business offers products that may not be available at our retail stores. Product pricing, availability and offers may
vary from our retail stores. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo, the tag design, GEEK SQUAD, BEST BUY FOR BUSINESS and
the BEST BUY FOR BUSINESS logo are trademarks of BBY Solutions, Inc. © 2011 BBY Solutions, inc. All Rights Reserved.

Conditions of Use | Legal Conditions | Privacy Policy | Returns Policy




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Governing Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: February 18, 2015
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:
Donation from Target

Purpose:
Consider accepting a “Take Charge of Education” donation from Target in the amount of $123.67

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Approval



@ ‘ fake charge of education

2624088

KIT CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ATTN PRINCIPAL

9895 7TH AVE

HANFORD, CA 93230-8802

Dear Principal,
Conq(ratuiations! We are excited to present your 2015 Take Charge of Education

P ke "hec

Thanks to parents, teachers and other supporters in your communit* our school is

M— benefiting from Take Char%e of Education. Every time they shop with their REDcard,

Target donates 1% of purchases at Target and Target.com to the eligible K-12 schools

they have designated. As a reminder, beginning in February 2015, your annual Take

Charge of Education check will be issuedin February rather than in September.

Please cash this check and use it for what you need. Turn it into books, field trips, art

supplies or new technglo%;](. Then tell us your story. We love to hear what schools like

yours are able to do with these funds. Send us an’email at

Community.Relations@Target.com.

Target is on track to give $1 billion for education by the end of 2015 and we're thrilled
ou're part of this. To learn more about the program and how to gain additional support
rom your community, visit Target.com/TCOE.

Congratulations and best wishes,

Sincerely,

loygshe. Wing

Laysha Ward ) )

President, Community Relations
*Some restrictions apply. See reverse for details.

The face of this document has a security baquround and micro printing in the signature line. ,
Nl take charge of education K
_JARGET .. . AT URL g E S | L CHECKNO. g Y

' Take Charge of Education " -

Mail Stop 5CF

T OB i L w |
PAY ()I}G%a‘]’{ ;;zﬁDRED:_ TWENTY-THREE AND 67/100 DOLLARS | 02/09/2015 ! +$123 67
S s S .. ‘" VOIDAFTER7 MONTHS
Payiothe KT CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL e ,
el bt [ i Bl oy iy - N : - § Shi g ﬁ‘!- 2
Egabank¢31977 - iy B A : 34 o _,_(( ¢ | }ygi/ E &E
: o ] I . e R Seniof Vice President; Target Gorporation

Aspen, Colorado 81051

26 L0088 102 k0 EELSIE L EELOOO3I?? 38N



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board

Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer

March 9, 2015

( X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:

Second Interim Report

Purpose:

Consider approving the Second Interim Report

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:
Approval as presented



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
March 9, 2015

X ) School Board
) Superintendent's Cabinet

(
(

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
March 18, 2015

Item:

Resolution 1415-05; The Matter of adopting Budget Revisions

Purpose:

Consider approving Resolution 1415-05

Fiscal Impact:
To be presented at the board meeting

Recommendation:
Approval as presented



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRI
COUNTY OF KINGS, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

The Matter of
Adopting Budget RESOLUTION #: 1415-05

Revisions

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees of the District resolves that the transfers for the
attached budget revision be made as indicated.

The Board of Trustees adopted this resolution on  March 18,2015 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

Clerk of the Governing Board
Kit Carson Union Elementary School L






Kit Carson Union School District
20nd [nterim
March 18, 2015

Unrestricted Assumptions 2014/15

(¢ LCFF funding based on .85% Cola and 29.15% Gap funding rate.

Funding per ADA is $7,874. _

Supplemental and Concentration unduplicafed 2 year average is 77.65%

Property tax: $414,312 of this $18,318 is Mid Valley’s share.

EPA funding: $440,064

Transfer $20,000 to Deferred Maintenance may increase to $50,000.

ADA is budgeted at 379.28 using last year’s P-2 figure but based on enrollment at the
time of this report the District is at 373.74. At $7,874 per ADA that equals $43,622.
State funding reflects a one-time increase in Mandate Block Grant money of $25,398.
Local revenue of $54,699 reflects interest, ASES transportation reimbursement, Book
Fair and the 40% reimbursement for Mr. Garcia.

Contributions total $185,590. This is comprised of:

Special Education $77,590
Routine Maintenance $106,000
Sports League $2,000

Certificated salaries are less than First Interim due to an intervention teacher (.5 FTE)
not being filled.
Supplies are higher due to LCFF spending on Chromebooks.

County SELPA transfer from LCFF funds $11,363.
Indirect is $46,326 based on 8.42% for all funds except cafeteria which is 5.69%.

Restricted $23,932
Mid Valley $8,250
Latchkey 5694

Cafeteria Fund $13,450

Total projected balance of $94,407.



Kit Carson Union School District
2nd Interim
March 18, 2015

Restricted Assumptions 2014/15

o Federal revenues consist of SPED, Title I, Title Il and REAP

e Staterevenue includes Restricted Lottery, anticipated 2" payment of Prop 39 money of
$54,816 which we do not receive until we have an Energy Plan and SPED mental health
monies paid to the county for services.

e Local revenue includes SPED apportionment and the Sports League.

e Contribution to unrestricted (see above).

e Increased supplies/services on newer teacher technology and training using the last of
the Common Core monies causing deficit below.

¢ Transfer to COE includes SPED county services with an additional $8,070 for County
budget shortage and $13,521 for KSTA.

e Indirect costs at 8.42%.

e Total deficit $8,475.

Net projected balance of $85,931

Unrestricted Assumptions 2015/16

e LCFF funding based on 1.58% Cola and 32.19% Gap funding rate.

e Supplemental and Concentration unduplicated 3 year average is 77.20%

e Property tax: $414,354 of this $18,560 is Mid Valley’s share.

e EPA funding: $435,099

e Transfer $50,000 to Deferred Maintenance.

e ADA was budgeted at 374.09 based on figures in January.

e Funding per ADA is now $8,545.

e State funding reflects the decrease in Mandate money from 2014/15.

e Local revenue of $54,000 reflects interest, ASES transportation reimbursement, Book
Fair and the 40% reimbursement for Mr. Garcia.

e Contributions increased to $200,000 to anticipate an increased Special Education
contribution. This also includes Routine Maintenance and the Sports League.

e Step and column budgeted at 3%.

e Benefits increased due to higher STRS and PERS rates.

e Supplies are reduced due to the expiration of the Common Core funding.

e County SELPA transfer from LCFF funds $12,419.



Kit Carson Union School District
2nd [nterim
March 18, 2015

e Indirectis budgeted at $25,000 this does not include Cafeteria or Mid Valley.

e Total projected balance of $71,028.

Restricted Assumptions 2015/16

e Federal revenues consist of SPED, Title |, Title Il and REAP.

e State revenue includes Restricted Lottery and SPED.

e Local consists of the SPED apportionment budgeted lower due to decreased AB 602
funding and revenue from the Sports League.

¢ $215,000 increased contribution from unrestricted for SPED and the Routine
Maintenance contribution.

e Salaries include 3% step and column.

e Benefits increased for additional STRS and PERS.

e Supplies and Services reduced significantly due Common Core monies spent in previous

year.
e Transfer to COE includes SPED county services (lower than 14/15 due to one-time

AB602 transfer) and KSTA.
e Total balance $838
Net Balance of $71,866

Unrestricted Assumptions 2016/17

e LCFF funding based on 2.17% COLA and 23.71% Gap funding rate.

e Property tax: $414,354 of this $18,560 is Mid Valley’s share.

e EPA funding: $435,099

e Transfer $50,000 to Deferred Maintenance.

e ADA was budgeted at 374.09 same as 15/16.

e Funding per ADA is now $8,910.

e State and Local funding the same as 15/16.

e Contributions increased to $215,000 to anticipate an increased Special Education
contribution. This also includes Routine Maintenance and the Sports League.

e Step and column budgeted at 3%.



Kit Carson Union School District

Znd Interim

March 18, 2015

e Benefits increased again due to higher STRS and PERS rates.

e Supplies and services the same as 15/16.

e County SELPA transfer from LCFF funds $13,475.

e Indirect is budgeted at $25,000 this does not include Cafeteria or Mid Valley.

o Projected balance of $82,619.

Restricted Assumptions 2016/17

e All revenues are budgeted the same as 2015/16.

e Salaries include 3% step and column.

e Benefits are increased for STRS and PERS.

e Supplies and Services are the same as 2015/16.

e Transfer to COE includes SPED county services and KSTA.
e Indirect budgeted at $25,000.

e Projected balance of $1,439.

Net Balance of 584,058



e e - sfaese s | SONYIVE ONIGNE WVAL- NG|
%0°0 €81°9¢S $ [e8c9es $ AONV'IvE DNINNIDAS
< 2 i i ‘o] - AONVIVE aNAA NI GASVARDIA)
0 3 0 20D Qs X s F 3 7
. Ju6T L£6 mm, - $]6Ts'88 S8 ASVINONI MVIA INTHINO
%00 1N0 SYFJISNVIL ANV SASN YTHLO
%0°0 s sy - $ NI
, SYFISNVIL ANV SHOUNOS YTHLO
. 9ouniug aapysod v Bunadpnq jys J#6c . | 1g6's8 . $]6Ts'88 $ | . (LIDI43A@) SA'IA¥NS DNILYVYILO
, P10 T lesowee o oslessore o §| - smwnuanaaxavior
%9°0- 0T1°CE $ | 662°CE $ PO 000L
%0°0 = $1 - $ AepnQ 1ended 0009
1013003 353d ‘ysea) “A31>1133 S€ YouS 53500 NIAIS YT % 1°1 987°SHi $ 1 99v°0p+ $ sdxg Bunersd() pue sasirteg 000S
suipuads A3ojouy3) [ruonIppy 107 uowuio ) % €1 PLIYST $ | 155%ce $ sanddng pue s)oog 000+
ANE 8SS°L6Y $ ] 181°c0s $ sigausg sevkordws 000¢
%0 €61°029 $ 61619 $ SOLIE[eS POLISSEL) 00T
PadE|da. 30U 1aYI%3) UONURAIIU] LA & %L 1- TSLTTS $ ] 616451 $ SOLR[ES PRYEOyINe)) 000 |
STANLIANAIXT
9 hefieenlns %00 . 3c.ww¢.mm. $8vELsYE 0 ¢ SANNAATM TVIOL
Asuow ayepuely sumn sug %E'T L69°06% $ | 6v9°6LY B (66.8-0018) sonuoady Bururewisy
pajedonue uey ssoy Fuipuny den %€0- L1€°L96°T $669°LL6T $ 1 (6608-0108) 201n0g 31T oNUSASY /11|
SANNAATH
suoneueidxgl o SI-41 SI-bI
WILIJU] PU0dIg wildu| ISy
:cﬁoo?.ﬂ I8 X PIIA

PLYSI [007PS wOTU() WOSAB)) ITS]

W)U PUOIRS G1-4107



Kit Carson Union School District

2014-15 2nd Interim

General Fund Form MYPI
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted
Object 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Description Codes Projection % Change Projection % Change Projection
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 |  2,967,317.00 6.33%)  3,155,117.00 4.34%|  3,292,151.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 | 163,561.58 -2.18% 160,000.00 0.00% 160,000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 159,436.76 -16.80% 132,650.00 0.00% 132,650.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 167,699.00 -12.34% 147,000.00 0.00% 147,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 - 0.00% - 0.00% -
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 - 0.00% - 0.00% -
c. Contributions 8980-8999 - 0.00% - 0.00% -
6. Total (Sum line A1 thru A5) 3,458,014.34 3.95% 3,594,767.00 3.81% 3,731,801.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - A
1. Certificted Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,5622,751.96 § 1,617,570.96
b. Step & Column Adjustment 45,669.00 | . 48,534.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment - | -
d. Other Adjustments SR ] | e 49,150.00 = -
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,522,751.96 6.23% 1,617,570.96 3.00% 1,666,104.96
2. Classified Salaries R T
a. Base Salaries ! 620,193.29 | - 657,595.29
b. Step & Column Adjustment % 18,602.00 |i 19,737.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment s - -
d. Other Adjustments gasplids 12 i 18,800.00 25,000.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 620,193.29 6.03% 657,595.29 6.80% 702,332.29
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 497,557.81 9.58% 545,235.00 5.60% 575,750.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 254,173.86 -17.38% 210,000.00 0.00% 210,000.00
5. Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 445,286.11 -0.06% 445,000.00 0.00% 445,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 - #DIV/0! - #DIV/O! -
7100-7299,
7. Other Outgo (Excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 54,513.56 -12.87% 47,499.00 2.22% 48,555.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (22,394.00)f -100.00% - #DIV/0! -
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 - #DIV/0! - #DIV/0! -
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 - #DIV/0! - #DIV/0! -
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) T B o R
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 3,372,082.59 4.47%)  3,522,900.25 3.54% 3,647,742.25
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE {(Line A6 e ;
minus line B11) 85,931.75 i 71,866.75 84,058.75
D. FUND BALANCE :
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 536,783.21 622,714.96 § i 694,581.71
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 622,714.96 694,581.71 778,640.46
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,100.00 1,100.00 § 1,100.00
b. Restricted 9740 157,029.24 157,867.52 159,306.80
c. Committed ‘
1. Stabilization Agreements 9750 - = =
2. Other Commitments 9760 - B -
d. Assigned 9780 - 2 _
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 314,585.72 385,614.19 468,233.66
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance (Line
D3f must agree with line D2) 622,714.96 694,581.71 778,640.46

Page 5




2014-15 2nd Interim

Kit Carson Union School District
General Fund Form MYP|
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted
Object Projected Year 2015/16 2016/17
Description Codes Totals Projection % Change Projection
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES :
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Agreements 9750 - N -
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 150,000.00 | 150,000.00 150,000.00
¢. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790 314,585.72 385,614.19 468,233.66
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances }
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns A, C and E for current
year and subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay
a. Stabilization Agreements 9750 - - -
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 - - <
¢. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790 - - -
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum of lines E1a thru E2c) 464,585.72 535,614.19 618,233.66
4. Total Availabie Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 13.78%f 15.20%} 16.95%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Total Expenditures, Transfers Out, and Other Uses (Line B11) 3,372,082.59 3,522,900.25 3,647,742.25
2. Less: Special Education Pass-Through Funds - - =
3. Sub-Total (Line F1 minus F2) 3,372,082.59 3,522,900.25 3,647,742.25
4. Recommended Minimum Reserve Percentage 4% 4% 4%
5. Recommended Minimum Reserve - By Percentage
6. Recommended Minimum Reserve - By Amount 134,883.30 140,916.01 145,909.69
7. Recommended Reserves (Greater of Line F5 or F6) - - -
8. Available Reserves Meet Minimum Recommended Reserves Yes Yes Yes
G. If Line F8 is NO, for the subsequent fiscal years, explain why reserves are projected to fall below the minimum and what actions, if any are
being proposed to build reserves back up to the minimum levels.

Page 6



Kit Carson Union School District

2014-15 2nd Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

Form MYP!

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Description Object Codes Projection % Change Projection % Change Projection
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 2,967,317.00 6.33% 3,155,117.00 4.34% 3,292,151.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 - #DIV/0! 0.00f #DIV/0! 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 75,134.76 -35.25% 48,650.00 0.00% 48,650.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 54,699.00 -1.28% 54,000.00 0.00% 54,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

c. Contributions 8980-8999 (185,589.56) 7.76% -200,000.00 7.50% -215,000.00
6. Total (Sum line A1 thru A5c) 2,911,561.20 5.02% 3,057,767.00 3.99% 3,179,801.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES i
1. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 1,387,312.24 1,473,931.24

b. Step & Column Adjustment 41,619.00 44,225.00

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments ig Repiisio s 45,000.00 SLratiilog

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,387,312.24 6.24%) 1,473,931.24 3.00% 1,518,156.24
2. Classified Salaries 2y R T

a. Base Salaries 476,788.29 | 505,388.29

b. Step & Column Adjustment 14,300.00 15,162.00

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment -

d. Other Adjustments it ) 14,300.00 25,000.00

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 476,788.29 6.00% 505,388.29 7.95% 545,550.29
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 430,666.81 10.29% 475,000.00 5.26% 500,000.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 166,978.41 -13.16% 145,000.00 0.00% 145,000.00
5. Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 390,371.92 2.47% 400,000.00 0.00% 400,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

7100-7299,
7. Other Outgo (Excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 11,363.00 9.29% 12,419.00 8.50% 13,475.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (46,326.28) -46.03% (25,000.00) 0.00% (25,000.00)4
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) AR ey e e e
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 2,817,154.39 6.02%f 2,986,738.53 3.70%j§ 3,097,181.53
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE I s
(Line A6 minus line B11) 94,406.81 71,028.47 82,619.47
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 371,278.91 465,685.72 536,714.19
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 465,685.72 536,714.19 619,333.66
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance b

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00

b. Restricted 9740 g | Lt g TR

¢. Committed

1. Stabilization Agreements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 314,585.72 385,614.19 468,233.66

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

Line D3f must agree with line D2) 465,685.72 536,714.19 619,333.66

Page 1




Kit Carson Union School District

2014-15 2nd Interim

General Fund

Multiyear Projections

Form MYPI

Unrestricted
Projected Year 2015/16 2016/17
Description Object Codes Totals % Change Projection % Change Projection
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Agreements 9750 - - -
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
¢. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790 314,585.72 385,614.19 468,233.66
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay
a. Stabilization Agreements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789
c. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum of lines E1a thru E2bc) 464,585.72 535,614.19 618,233.66

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determin the projections for
the first and second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant
expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to
the Budget Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Software Instruction Manual

Page 2




Kit Carson Union School District

2014-15 2nd Interim

General Fund Form MYPI
Multiyear Projections
Restricted
Object 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Description Codes Projection % Change Projection % Change Projection
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 - #DIV/O! #DIV/O!
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 163,561.58 -2.18% 160,000.00 0.00% 160,000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 84,302.00 -0.36% 84,000.00 0.00% 84,000.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 113,000.00 -17.70% 93,000.00 0.00% 93,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

c. Contributions 8980-8999 185,589.56 7.76% 200,000.00 7.50% 215,000.00
6. Total (Sum line A1 thru A5) 546,453.14 -1.73% 537,000.00 2.79% 552,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES : i
1. Certificted Salaries

a. Base Salaries 135,439.72 143,639.72

b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,050.00 4,309.00

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments S : : 4,150.00 P

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 135,439.72 6.05% 143,639.72 3.00% 147,948.72
2. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries 143,405.00 152,207.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,302.00 4,575.00

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment -

d. Other Adjustments e SR 4,500.00 §

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 143,405.00 6.14% 152,207.00 3.01% 156,782.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 66,891.00 5.00% 70,235.00 7.85% 75,750.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 87,195.45 -25.45% 65,000.00 0.00% 65,000.00
5. Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 54,914.19 -18.05% 45,000.00 0.00% 45,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 - #DIV/0! #DiV/0!

7100-7299,

7. Other Outgo (Excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 43,150.56 -18.70% 35,080.00 0.00% 35,080.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 23,932.28 4.46% 25,000.00 0.00% 25,000.00
9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) . DO
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 554,928.20 -3.38% 536,161.72 2.69% 550,560.72

Page 3




Kit Carson Union School District 2014-15 2nd Interim

General Fund Form MYPI
Multiyear Projections
Restricted
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A8 minus line B11) (8.475.06) 838.28 1,439.28
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 165,504.30 157,029.24 157,867.52
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 157,029.24 157,867.52 169,306.80
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 - - -
b. Restricted 9740 157,029.24 157,867.52 159,306.80
c. Committed :
1. Stabilization Agreements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 - - -
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 157,029.24 157,867.52 159,306.80

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Agreements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789
¢. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay

a. Stabilization Agreements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789
c. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum of lines E1a thru E2bc)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determin the projections for
the first and second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant
expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to
the Budget Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Software Instruction Manual

Page 4




LCAP Proportionality
Kit Carson Elementary

Fully Funded
2013-14

Transportation 180,127
Economic Impact Aid 98,776
Professional Dev. Days (3) 22,670
SBCP 8,198
Total 309,771
Parking lot

Nurse

Student Specialist
Learning Director .6 FTE
Music program
Physical Education .6 FTE
Tutoring via aides
Technology Support Specialist
Benefits for above staff
Supplies: Nurse
PE
Music
Parent Outreach
Library
Services: Parent (Website, School Reach)
Technology: Chromebooks,
carts / instead of Intervention teacher

Total

Deferred Maintenance
EL Services Specialist
Teacher salary to reduce combo classes

Intervention Teacher .6 FTE
Agriculture program

Total

757,804

2014-15

212,000

22,750

72,600
23,425
38,987
47,905
9,000
38,677
500
50,975
74,150
500
2,500
2,500
500
500
1,750
38,000

637,219

752,349

2015-16

50,000

751,857

2016-17



Kit Carson Union School District
LCAP Annual Review Summary

The intent of this document is to summarize the annual review of the LCAP by the district.

1. Changes in applicability

After reviewing the LCAP, only one minor titular change to the goals is suggested. The current goals of High
Expectations and Academic Rigor, High Quality Instruction, and Engage Parents and Volunteers are still
applicable. We suggest changing the name of the third goal, Engage Parents and Volunteers, to Increased
Stakeholder Engagement, to reflect that the LCAP benefits different stakeholder groups- students most of all.

2. Review progress towards LCAP goals

Instructional Aide Professional Learning Nurse (District LVN)
Academic Intervention Program
English Language Program

Tutoring
Technology Support Specialist

Music Program

Parking Lot
Transportation

Goal1 & 2 _ _ Goal1&2 Goal 3
Teacher Professional Learning Student Specialist English Language Learner Liaison

Mobile Labs Website
Intervention Specialist School Reach

Physical Education Teacher (4-8) Family Nights
Learning Director Trimester Awards

LCAP Board Meetings

3. Assessment of specific actions toward achieving goals

Specific Action

Assessment

Participated in four Kagan student engagement PD days for teachers

Trained 13 teachers and aides in Orton Gillingham method of literacy development
Learning Director created intervention program for grades K-8, including scheduling
Learning Director worked with instructional Aides to schedule and implement EL services
Learning Director scheduled and implemented tutoring after school

Purchased, setup and deployed three mobile fabs with 36 Chromebooks

Hired Music instructor for after schooi music program

Contracted for repaving of front parking lot
Retained transportation program

Retained Student Specialist

Retained Nurse (District LVN)

Retained Physical Education Teacher (4-8)
Retained Learning Director

Retained Technology Support Specialist
Intervention Specialist

English Language Learner Liaison

Held Family Night Events

Created and implemented a citizenship award program and a rimester awards program
Recreated school website and created a social media page (Facebook)

Renewed contract for auto-call services and adopted text-based reminder service

Held public LCAP meetings to garner input from stakeholders

Need for more + monitoring
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Successfulineed 1:1
Successfullneed charter

Successful
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Not accomplished/needed

Not accomplished/needed
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Successful/need ongoing
Gained input/need ongoing




Special Education Funding

| KCOE » Baird
| 5% > SELPA
AB ) 6500 | | KCOE
602 3310
) Special
D1sll‘1;ts Education
c. 47% Program

Kit Carson Students served by program:
Shelly Baird: 4
SELPA: 40 (includes preschool and Baird)
SpEd on campus: 28 (Soon to be 30)

Contribution from general fund to district special education: $69,000

Additional contribution to KCOE for 2013-2014: c. $8000



V) ‘piojueH | anu3Ay Y/ S686

1014 1S1d T00HDS NOINI

NOSdAVY) LIM

AueduwoD) dnoin) opeleAly uy

AJd NS mm_z<.__._o__.: (\»




«, 895 ZHES

LT89 S

6,869 S
S6E'6VES
64869 S

= uoljejusawsajdwy

10} JUunowy 3ululeway

= AS1au3 spuejy3iH/m
junowy aseyd A1anoosiqg

= 9|gemo||y Junowy suiuueld
= UOI1BJ0||V |10l JE3A G

= UO0I1ed0||V |enuuy




¥ _ :o_mm_En:w, M i |
1509'€29°%655]  1oeuey sar __UL - 2673 misod s 433 3upuna [STOZ 424 _hﬂm_ L68 | eeren m b i Emvcﬁmﬂ_rﬂwﬂhw
— S s S AduapiyI Assault ; {
TS09°€29" mmmm 193eue|y sal __ummm lery w_n_oﬁ 687°CS I 6t :o_u_monnﬂn p m\:m_mwom o o _ d33 Bulpuad \m..momqmwu tSL [44 elepeN _ . 3oeo0 B::ow.m‘_mvms_,
At (NSNSt S = el Ll - i uoissIIgnS; [ |
Sem‘mwm.ﬁmw_ u:ww:mu:_._wnsm_ uinbouey [Poy| £3TV$ /us _ i d33 m:_u:wa \mﬁowcm_wm H%hm | aJein) * AJejuawia|3 yuomsua)|y.
- o S Qe - AURIILT ABIaUT: | |
Y9TZ ¥8L 655! ucwv:ﬁ:_‘_wn:mw queq m_.__ﬁ;uw SLTTS agl 6¢ uonisodoid _u__zm\:uawo_ d33 w_.__v:mn_ /s10¢ cuer-yelsy /8 sJeny ¢ Ateyuawa|3 oyaones]
e - Amm— - AU ABISUTT - . Uoissilugns H
qu.mﬁ.gm_ JuspuauLadns 12403 8010] 68Y'0TS ag1 65 uonisodosd _o__.um\.cm_mwo.m! - B | daasupuad /st .wmqm Hgm_m vor | wen m t_ﬁ_mhwmmwﬂcmhmm_
e 5 e R IV T T TE WV JETE| | L _ :
oma.Nmm.mmmw Emucmzcma:m_ 133Ny [iveq [ _ | _d33Bupuad / qﬁowh_wwmmm%nm_ﬂm,mtl s i areinL | Ayunuwiuiod yjenasooy Joueal3)
i~ i A T B ﬁ i
| oﬂosﬁ.mmmw _ﬁ__u:_.‘_m\ﬁ:mm onesg ypuaq] 6v8°7$ | . ~ d33 8ulpud / $T0Z 10 - 1els! €0T H atent L x»hmmhwem_u ye4D %E:o,
1 wll — SRy e :o_mm_Ensm_ 1 !
05vZ°562°800: wapusiupadng|  uospleyony m__w;u_s; £92'0T$ d33 BuIpued / yTOT “AON - ey 134 ele|) ejues _ Arerusuiz(3 yuequng Jayany
w lllllll ; uadissiugng _ §
£005'€85°655 | juspusjunadng euld Jainey ! _eloTI$  , aar . . i d33Bupuad / y10T :%”_m_:«hhnﬂm_ 6127 | SBud AeuauiRi3 uojun euowly;
ZZEE'SLY moL jedpullg yHws wu:ﬁ_mw 09t'v$ B L] mm‘mm_.ﬁonoi . ZW zsmenm.m_u:ma \e,ﬁmw.c\;%wm_.cu_‘_%_“w_ €97 | oulpleussgues | ume_.Emﬂ
LS e e e S B RouaIdig I ABISUT *
6EvY LE9TES] lediouLid/Adns uosuyor au3; 709'v8 asL 6€ uonisodold m\zm_mwom m __ 433 Buipusd / ¥102 120 - ] onueg ues | 100435 Meuaws|3 apisianos|
e — [ (suonnios €26'88Ts — AolipIT REI8U3 _ _ |
| oszezeoess! 1uspusIupadng uonng yiny 1a|  / (Aenodsia) 188v3 90T | 6€uonisodod _=m\=m_mwoﬁ BulpUa4|QINOYdY d33/ ¥T0T Id3s -1els| §ZT e >Ewumu|<bm__m> SO
f I : ~ o AIUSDIT AZIBU] ﬁl o M w ¥
momm.wmm.mmmm Juapuajupadng| auleyoneag >.:mv__ SLL'€S * 90T | 6 uonisodoid piing/usisaq BUIpU3d|QINOYddY d33 / PTOZ 1doS - LielS]  €€Y aseint | Aequswa|3 coE: Aaiien Neo|
- i s e S R ——— >ucw_u_tw>u._wcm_§z§1 * :o_mm_..cﬁ_:m. _
¥807°10Z" ﬂm& u:mvcmuczwn:w ummL Aey mmEm_,_ 85985% A agL H 6€ uoiisodoud pling/usisaq ) ; )43 mc_ﬁ:wm_l\ 10T .Ewms.mmw [44%57 uis) 1100425 Y314 uolun uiof oueiRq,
b = B s s 2 Dt ET A :ttf!iixx\acw_uEmﬁ_w:uM _ !
mm:.mmw.mmmw 1030110 m>_u=ume uojBuIyseA BPUIT, 0€5°L$ ~ 1 ~ 6€ uoisodold pling/usisaq o _193M0YddV d33 / y1ozaunf .ﬁmwmm €LE oussd - it m_on:ogwmtmm.“/w“
_ T IIM|. I VETRTITE V- IET T | M
mmﬁ.wm*mmmm 10392110 9A1IN29X3 uojBulysem mv..:.__ SLL mm _ T | 6E :o.u_mon_o& pling/usisaq . 103A0Yddv n_ww\¢m.m~rw_:m..tmum“ (433 ousaly. m 21|gnd UOSPOOM "D J33JeD|
: S oLt O s ASUBIAIT ABIBUT " “5)3jailiod QIAOYdY dIT-T0C! T
Svm.wmw.mmmm 122440 9ouBUlY ||om3eg >£mv__ 96669 * S0'T _ 6¢ uonisodoud E_:m\:m_mwo_ | 9seud - ST/S/T Hels| 0 219|dwod / ¥T0T AR - u“__wmw 96T | ousaly | 100435 ?.ﬂm.m:;.l;&mtﬂ_ﬁ_i
i S = B W Aduadiyjg As1sug |erolady “ _ i
w €006 b TES)] Jopa1g ealag s_.cmzm 0S¥'VS | M 6€ uonisodold u_sm\cmawo_ d333uipusd / yTog Ides-wems|  sge | Aesuow - 2Hey) s1se0,
MEEEEEE; PSS T P S — 3 SR = _m>ohnn<_ “ H
w 952y vaL TER] SO [RIBUBD “1IQ wior ﬁo; £68'2% ‘ ..... B KEE] Bulpuad \ ¥10Z "8ny - Mels; 208 Aasajuop P340 2010 Auno) >mLmucoEn
e : e s e w :o_mm_Ensm_ | !
QOmm.mww.momm hoauoh_a“ snety unsl. v; 0zT's$ i d33 3ulpusd \#Homimlé.;:/‘ Wﬁmw.w L el i e Lwtmsumﬂm\mf
{TTTjusaojaAeq/ paY H _ w
P — faoed -1 suneniew!  zesws | svo | i L R DLET TR R e L | clomveRs sozpedy|
” — S : TAousIBH}T ABIaug | )
81S9°SH8’ HwL “1°O"W 10392410 uewdag aneq S9T'6TS ZeT m_ 6€ :o:_mom...,za _u__:m_\cu_mmom N o ;mc_vc.& 0 Bm_nEow,\ w.mmNWu_:_.im.ww_ _Te | ey ._ _Joows Ll MMM_”MM
e e — e i g Y G VETRIITE V-TE TV E ] Q3A0OYddV d3d _ _ i
h 6ESE9E" Hmw_ o'W Ioneig 181180 e ¥8€'TE$ | 601 _ 6€ uonisodoud pping/usisad Bulpuad| “AoN 312]dwo3 / ¥T0Z >Mﬁo H__H_uw | s60'7 way 100yas AepusLua|3 uosip3,
T R 726" S I JEIETRIITE PV ENE] o a 1 1
| (SUOLIN(OS) 726'EVTS i ! . M | _ |
_S5v'8Ts’ mmm* juspusiuLdng Jadway seydoysuyd|  / (A1eAo0asia) 08L'SS L0'T m 6€ uonisodoid p| :mm&m_mwn S1/62/1 Heisy d33 /1102 3das wuw_gemwu, . sa | alejny Aejuswa|g [euio) SuoIst
: S B r " lsuoliijos) Z8eZ0TS ™| T T T ASUSIIIT AZISU3 CSHAOHEdV) M
qaﬁm.mmm.mo& juapuajuladng; lyey com__i / (A8A03s10) 9L1'SS 80T m 6€ uonisodoud pjing/u: o0 wum_nEmm 433/ 1102 .m:ﬁw_umwm__mcﬁﬂw L LI mﬁ“uﬂwﬂﬁwﬁuﬂm_
8 e e =3 = AouBiory3 >m._wcm~ i m M
ommm.e.mm.o.ﬂmw Emvcmu::mg:mm ueAy yien ;n: 085°02% qaL _ 6¢ uonisododd p|ing/usisaq; W d33 mc_v:mn_ \wuw_nEou ny 799 epawe|y o W:EE. Aseypiy vcmzmo,
i e e e e “AUBIIT AFIBUF T - QIA0¥ddY| ‘
i
| vezvozy mmmw ledipung a)lezuelE) >.:w..ow S66VS _ 69'T m 6€ uoisodoug E_:xmm._m_mwﬁm R __Bupusd  d33/v10C By asdwos A o:mﬂ.:.rlmll.. _Joows r_m_Iwu_HﬂMUwﬁ
| i m fousiuya ABiouz “ _ diysiopes |eunauaidaijuy;
LL0L°80U°655| 10192110 aANIRX SUIOW Uaydals 612'6$ 87T | 6 uomsodoid ping/udisaq v1oz Bny a3iduioy; oSt oy §  PURINDGpAwRpey sl
¢ ASUSISI ASISUT i qns d33 I
00bS Y6E602 ucwtcﬁc_._ma:mﬁ eioWez mm‘__u:& 800°52$ asi g€ uonisodoud piing/udiseq! ; Buipuad / 5TOZ Alenigad - 1eist  ¥8Y'C peasaN | 100yag uoun :oﬁm:_z._w
_ M AUaI51443 >m‘_w:um UoISsiuqgns | !
609175296551 Buiseyaind JO .‘__om uelBUNINEIEH UESS ! 008'21Z$ agl |}  6g uonisodold pjing/udisaq; ) d33 Bulpuad / ¥TOT YdIeN - HeIs]  ZEY'ST BISPEN | 32U3SID |0OUDS PAYIUN BISPEN
13083U0) 13507 dseyd IS :adA] 193014 :sniels aseyd suonnjos :sniejs aseyd A1anoasig yavy ALNNOD “<m.__

1S11 S123rodd ADY3IN3 ZT-)



e e e
£9€9-0€8-60C: uapuduudng Buiwoy v_ﬁo" 66£6S W STOT judy - :sm_ LEL uinbeor ues 0Q wa|esniaf maN
= . _a.—mm_.\,.m‘._chiw I\L
£9€9-0€8-60C juapuajuiiadng Suiwoy peq! UT'TS 1 oaaL 6€ uonsododd p|ing/usisaq ﬁ ST0T |udy - tﬂL 114 uinbeorues | oa Ec_mmzﬂzozw
- T ,Mi e STV ET T TE I TC I g q i
£9€9-0£8-60C juspuajunadng| Butwoy | piaeq, 96€'€S | aaL 6€ uonisodold p|ing/usisaq ! STOT judy - pels 602 uinbeor ueg i Japiey) wajesniaf maN '
= " 1 ! ASUSBIfJI ABIaU] wi.i.. S Uolssitug m_ ; e 1
00t6-68€-60T juapuajuuadng A3y euuog 000'vTS agl | &g uomsodoud piing/usisaqi d33 Bulpuad / §TOT 1B - WIS, 667 w passay | ySIH uolun puesn a7
f T T AUSPIIABIaU] _ [ - ;
9T£6-759-60C Josiaiedng Ol Z9pUBUISH uoIeyS [ 74 agl 6€ uonisodold pling/udisaq ST0Z |udy - tEL 90v padisp _ Alejuswa|j uojun puesn m._w
H m.om.x_ | — T [EDEIRIITE - Cli T S T
! T9ET-09€-818 002 aonsn Jayuuar] 975°12$ a8l STOT “Jeln - tﬁL TETY sapduy 507 Y3IH saey) s i
| : it - ) N2 - L i X ]
'
| thN.qmm.mo.vm juapuajuliadng Jang o3y 059vS agl d33 Buipuad /STOT JeN .tmum_ 68 BlR|) BJURS Ateyuswia)3 julor w_..:.mwv_m._“
S — . i JCITE) | UGS T l.!|~
TSPL°889'655 juspusjuadng| HaYNy LBy | TSELTS | aaL | d33Bulpudq /STOT JeN -MeIS! 98/ augny _ Aseyuawsajg uolun afepuns:
lrlwé! = i i o : “uorssiwigng] T i - f
i
| TEBT'LESTI9 LOW Jorauiq| onsolusng Auap! SYT'vS I aaL # 6¢€ uonisodoud p|ing/usisaqg d33 Buipuad /STOT MBI - Hels ST uJay W Atejuawa|3 Jayeys [esauso),
[ = S e T TRTIVE PV JETTE Y uoIsSIwgns 1
1509°€£9'655; Ja8eue|p sanjIoRy Jery aido 0L6'C$ agl 6€ uonisodoud pling/usdisaq d33 Bulpuad /STOT "924 - Hels 248 eiapE 433U [E3(UYD3] J33UO)
:J0BJUO0) :350) aseyd IS :9dAf 3a3foag] :snjeis aseyd suonnjos :snjels aseyd Aanoasiq yav ALNNOD B2 )]




ALVINA ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

“Commitment to Tradition & Excellence”
Est. 1912

W

Board of Trustees Superintendent/Principal

David Hill Mike E. Iribarren
David Davila
Alex Diaz

March 11, 2015

RE: Letter of Recommendation

To Whom it May Concern:

Alvina Elementary Charter School District contracted with Highlands Energy last year for the following
services:

e ASHRAE 2 Audit

e Health & Safety Audit

e Benchmarking

e Fund Sourcing

e CEC Calculators & Energy Expenditure Plan Submission

e Master Energy Plan (which included Findings & Recommendations, Inventory, Benchmark

Results, Fund sourcing and all Prop 39 submission documents)

Not only did Highlands Energy get our District approved utilizing CEC calculators and their own custom
calculations, but they were able to get our District approved quickly. Highlands Energy is now
beginning the Implementation Phase of our Prop 39 project. They are professional, punctual, well-
equipped, and highly qualified to deliver what they committed to, and more. They are a pleasure to
work with and we are looking forward to utilizing their organization for even more work in the future
as long term, trusted partner. | recommend Highlands Energy to provide energy efficiency solutions
in your District as well.

Sincerely,

X /z,f—ﬁ?f 00

e

Kathy Bagwell, Finance Yficer
Alvina Elementary Charter School District

295 West Saginaw Ave * Caruthers, CA 93609 - Office: (559) 864-9411 - FAX (559) 864-1808



CEC APPROVED ENERGY EXPENDITURE PLANS - January 12th, 2015

Fresno

Local Education Agency Name County leJ::‘l:e(:'sOf Amount Approved IES?
1

Alvina Elementary

LR bt

$216 788.00

Blg Picture H|gh School

Fresno

$215,329.00

Fresno

1 $1,294,341.00

Fresno Unified J‘

Delano Union Elementay School it

I e

Kern County Superintendent of Schools

3 e Lot o

ueva Vista LanguageAcademy

o Ui Slrmmary Savon s

Hanford Elementary School District

$287,720.00

Hanford Joint Union High

$158,248.99

: aef sunset Umﬁed Schaoi District ;

seaaa200] TES =

Chowchilla Elementary School District

Madera

$81,465.00

Sherman Thomas Charter School

Madera

$97 632.00

KCbawahtﬁa H;gh schaol D;stﬁct

Fscakm Umﬁed S{:hﬂo! ﬁmﬁm :

Planada Elementary School District Merced $91 ,376.00

Snelling Merced Falls Union Elementary Merced 1 $93,325.00

Linden Unified School District oAt 6 $511,079.00
Joaguin

Banta Elementary School District S 1 $68,677.95
Joaquin

Lodi Unified School District S 8 $1,220,921.00
Joaguin - - —-

hmnm Umcm

Sallda Union School District

Stanislaus

F(ayas tn Lesmmg Chartar Schmi




CEC APPROVED ENERGY EXPENDITURE PLANS - January 12th, 2015

Local Education Agency Name County N;::Zi:lgf Amount Approved IES?
Keyes Union School District  Stanislaus 2 $120,666.00] [ S iicmena
Traver Joint Elementary Tulare 1 $198,931.00 IES"“""""‘““'
Riéhgrove Elementary Tulare 1 $121 016.00
Ducor Elementary Tulare 1 $157,262.00) IES i
Pleasant View Elementary Tulare P $233,056.00 IES"W.
g?sr;‘: ngl!a Union Elementary School fuiafe 3 | $256,000,00 IES ..‘w,‘
Columbine Elementary School Tulare 1 $172,327.00
Stone Corral Elementary Tulare 1 $212,723.00
Sunnyside Union Elementary Tulare 1 $76,662.00] J & o
gié)hnj;néisstggitna Joint Union Elementary Tulare ; AT IL&,.M‘
Alta Vista Elementary School District Tulare 1 $204,553.00 IES g;:g:w:
TOTALS ALL 91 $14,477,951.79
TOTALS S Hiens ALL iES 54 $9,100,308.85| [ £ 8 i2mne

Viten




